
 

 

 
 

IOWA COLONY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

             MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 7, 2023 
 

Members present: David Hurst, Tim Varlack, Brenda Dillon (arrived at 6:32 P.M.), Les Hosey, Brian 

Johnson, Steven Byrum-Bratsen, and Terry Hayes 

 

  Members absent: None 

   

  Others present: Dinh Ho, Larry Boyd, and Robert Hemminger 

 

MEETING- 7:00 P.M. 

1. Chairman Hurst called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

2. Citizens Comments. There were no comments from the public.  

3. Consider approval of the following Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes 

• January 9, 2023 

Les Hosey made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 9, 2023 Planning and Zoning Meeting. 

Seconded by Brenda Dillon. Approved with six ayes. Steven Byrum-Bratsen abstained from the vote.  

4. Consideration and possible action for the Karsten Boulevard Phase I Street Dedication and Reserves 

Partial Replat No. 1. Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to approve the Karsten Boulevard Phase I 

Street Dedication and Reserves Partial Replat No. 1. Seconded by Brenda Dillon. Approved unanimously.  

5. Consideration and possible action for the Sierra Vista West Amenity Center Abbreviated Plat.  Steven 

Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to approve the Sierra Vista West Amentity Center Abbreviated Plat. 

Seconded by Les Hosey. Approved unanimously.  

6. Consideration and possible action for the Caldwell Ranch Boulevard Phase IIIB Street Dedication 

Preliminary Plat. Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to approve the Caldwell Ranch Boulevard Phase 

IIIB Street Dedication Preliminary Plat. Seconded by Tim Varlack. Approved unanimously.  

7. Steven Byrum-Bratsen made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Les Hosey. The meeting was adjourned 

by a unanimous voted at 7:26 P.M.  

 

APPROVED THIS 7TH DAY OF MARCH 2023. 

 

ATTEST:  

______________________________                    ________________________________                                                                       

Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary                     David Hurst, Chair 

 
 
12003 Iowa Colony 
Blvd. 
Iowa Colony Tx. 77583 
Phone: 281-369-2471 
Fax: 281-369-0005 
www.iowacolonytx.gov 
 
 
 
 

 

Cop
y



 

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Monday, February 27, 2023 
 
Jackie Overton 
EHRA Inc. 
10555 Westoffice Dr.  
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Meridiana Section 55A Final Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 2030 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-282 

 
Dear Ms. Overton; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Meridiana Section 55A Final Plat, 
received on or about February 22, 2023. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance No. 
2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the final plat as resubmitted on February 22, 2023. Please provide two (2) 
sets of mylars and ten (10) prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than February 28, 2023, for 
consideration at the March 7, 2023 Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser 
 Robert Hemminger 
 File: 16007-2-282 

Cop
y



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPELS No. 10092300

®

 

 

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“

”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“

”

“ ”

“

”

“ ”

“

”

“ ”

“

”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

“

”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”

&

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02272023

Cop
y



10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

713-784-4500
WWW.EHRAINC.COM

TBPE No. F-726
TBPELS No. 10092300

&

®

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 02272023

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 
 
Katy Harris 
LJA Engineering 
1904 W. Grand Parkway N., Suite 100 
Katy, Texas 77449 
 
Re: Caldwell Crossing Section 3 Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 2028 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-280 

 
Dear Ms. Harris; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Caldwell Crossing Section 3 
Preliminary Plat, received on or about February 24, 2023. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony 
Subdivision Ordinance No. 2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as received on February 24, 2023. Please provide ten 
(10) prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than March 2, 2023, for consideration at the March 7th 
Planning and Zoning Meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-280 

Cop
y



58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858
58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858
58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

585858

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

585858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58 58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

5858

58 58
58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58
58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58
58 58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58 58

5858

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
5858

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

0

58

58

58

58
58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

DAILY CROSSIN
G

( 60' R.O.W
.)

R
O

S
E

W
A

T
E

R
TR

A
IL

(60'
R

.O
.W

. )

B
A

YBER
R

Y
DR

IVE

(60' R
.O

.W
. )

SUNSET
MARINA W A Y

( 60 ' R.O.W
.)

SU
N

SE
T 

M
AR

IN
A 

W
AY

(6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

60'64'

61
'

60
'

60'
60'

60'
60'

60'

65' 65' 66'
67'

67'
65'

65'64'

66'
66'

66'
66'

66'

66'

64'

60'

60'

60'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60'

60'

60'
60'60'

60'

61'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

62
'

62
'

62
'

62
'

62
'

64'

61'

61'

61
'

61'
60'

60' 71'
89'

89
'

89
'

89
'

89'

66'

60'

60'

60'

25' B.L.

20
'

B .
L .

2 5'
B

.L.

25
'

B.L
.

25
' B

.L
.

2 0' B .L.

20
'

B
.L

.

20
'

B
.L

.

25' B.L.

25
'

B
.L

.

25' B.L.

2 5'
B

.L.

25' B.L.

2
5'

B
.L

.

2 5'
B

.L.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

16' U.E.

16' U
.E.

16
' U

.E
.

16
' U

.E
.

16
' U

.E
.

16
' U

.E
.

16' U.E.

16
' U

.E
.

16' U.E.

16' U
.E.

16' U.E.

16' U
.E.

16
' U

.E
.

16' U.E.

10'
B

.L.

10' B.L.

10'
B

.L.

10
' B

.L
.

10' B.L.

10' B.L.

10
' B

.L
.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

16
' U

.E
.

16' U.E.

10' B.L.

C
LR

=3
00

'

C
LR

=3
00

'

C
LR

=1000'

CLR=400'

C
LR

=800'

CLR
=2000'

SANDY SHORE
LANE

( 60' R.O.W
.)

B
A

Y
B

E
R

R
Y

D
R

IV
E

(90'
R

.O
.W

. )

CLR=300'

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

B
A

YBER
R

Y
DR

IVE

(60' R
.O

.W
. )

10
'

B.L
.

25' B.L.

58

58

58

58

58

58

67
'

58

58

58

58
58

60'

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

585858

58

58

58

58

58

58
5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58
5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58
5858

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58 5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58 58
58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58
5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58
58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

50'R

50'R

50'R

50
'R

25'R

25
'R

770'R

1970'R

25'R

330'R

25
'R

33
0'R

25'R50'R

25
'R

33
0'R

25
'R

1030'R

25'R

50
'R

25'R

25
'R

30'R 30
'R

25'R 430'R 25'R

25'R

25
'R

970'R

330'R

25'R

25
'R

830'R

25'R

27
0'R

25'R
50

'R

25
'R

25'R

27
0'R

1030'R

ANGELFISH DRIVE
(60' R.O.W.)

CALDWELL CROSSING
SECTION 4

CALDWELL CROSSING
SECTION 4

CALDWELL CROSSING
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

CALL 47.27 ACRES
JOSE MARTINEZ

RAMON MARTINEZ

JUVENCIO MARTINEZ

FILE No.94-029430
O.P.R.B.C.

1.65 ACRES (60' IN
WIDTH) TO BE
DEDICATED FOR
PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY
PURPOSE

1.65 ACRES (60' IN WIDTH)

TO BE DEDICATED FOR

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY
PURPOSE

SERENE HAVEN DRIVE

(60' R.O.W
.)

DAILY CROSSING

(60' R.O.W
.)

SWEET COCONUT DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

SH
AD

Y C
ABAN

A W
AY

(60' R
.O

.W
.)

KNOX HILL PATH
(60' R.O.W.)

BAYBER
R

Y D
R

IVE

(R
.O

.W
. VAR

IES)

CALDWELL RANCH
SECTION 10

F.B.C.P.R.________

CALDWELL CROSSING
SECTION 2

1' RES

1' RES

C B

A

E

G

H

L

K

F

J
D

I

1

1

1

2

2

2

2

4

4

3

3

5

5

C
.L

.R

.  =
 50'

C.L.R. =
 50

'

50' WIDE PIPELINE ESMT.

HOUSTON PIPELINE COMPANY

VOL. 534, PG 14 O.P.R.B.C.

AA SHARP
INVESTMENTS,

LTD
FILE NO.

2007153566
O.R.F.B.C.

CALLED 20.00 ACRES

AREA STORAGE AND

BUSINESS PARK, INC.

FILE No.2006058190
O.P.R.B.C.

50' ROADWAY EASEMENT

VOLUME 3, PAGE 128 B.C.P.R.

VOLUME 618, PAGE 725 F.B.C.P.R.

(OCCUPIED AT 60-FEET)

50'R

CEDAR RAPIDS PARKWAY
(120' R.O.W.)

SALTY BREEZE COURT

(60' R.O.W.)

58

58

58

58

58

58

P.O.B.
X:3095692.41
Y:13731188.97

58

58

58

58

N87° 54' 18"E 1414.30'

 F
U

TU
R

E 
AM

ES
 B

LV
D

.

CEDAR RAPIDS PARKWAY
(120 ROW)

DISCLAIMER AND LIMITED WARRANTY

THIS PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY ORDINANCES
GOVERNING LAND PLATTING IN EFFECT AT THE TIME THIS PLAT  WAS PREPARED ALONG  WITH ANY VARIANCE OR VARIANCES TO THE  PROVISIONS OF
THE AFOREMENTIONED  ORDINANCE  WHICH ARE SUBSEQUENTLY GRANTED BY THE IOWA COLONY PLANNING COMMISSION. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED
FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF GUIDANCE IN THE PREPARATION OF ACTUAL ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT PLANS. THIS LIMITED WARRANTY IS MADE
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND NEITHER LJA ENGINEERING, INC., NOR ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, OR DIRECTORS, OR
EMPLOYEES MAKE ANY OTHER  WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR  IMPLIED CONCERNING THE DESIGN, LOCATION, QUALITY,
CHARACTER OF  ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION, SAFETY OR SUITABILITY TO THE PURPOSES INTENDED,  OR ANY UTILITIES OR OTHER FACILITIES IN, ON, OVER,
OR UNDER THE PREMISES INDICATED IN THE PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT.  ANY DRY UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT (POWER, GAS, TELEPHONE,
CABLE, ETC.) HAVE NOT BEEN DESIGNED, REVIEWED NOR APPROVED BY ANY DRY UTILITY PROVIDER.  ANY DRY UTILITY ONE-LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT
ARE CONCEPTUAL AND BASED SOLELY ON THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DRY UTILITY EASEMENTS LOCATED IN THE LOTS.

LEGEND

INDICATES RESERVE

INDICATES BUILDING LINE

INDICATES UTILITY EASEMENT

INDICATES OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD OF BRAZORIA COUNTY

INDICATES FORT BEND COUNTY PUBLIC RECORD

INDICATES RIGHT-OF-WAY

INDICATES DOCUMENT NUMBER

INDICATES STREETNAME CHANGE

RES.

B.L.

U.E.

O.P.R.B.C.

F.B.C.P.R.

R.O.W.

DOC. NO.
CALDWELL CROSSING

SECTION 3

V i c i n i t y   M a p
1 inch = 1/2 mile

02.23.2023LJA# 1931-35001

PLANNER:

A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

CALDWELL CROSSING
SECTION 3

±43.78 ACRES
70 LOTS (60' x 120' TYP.) AND
12 RESTRICTED RESERVES IN 5 BLOCKS

OUT OF THE 

CITY OF IOWA COLONY ETJ, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER:

D.R. HORTON

1000 50 200NORTH

3600 W Sam Houston Pkwy S, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77042

713.953.5200

Planning +
Landscape

Architecture

WILLIAM HALL SURVEY, A-713

6744 HORTON VISTA DR. 
RICHMOND, TX 77407 
281-566-2100 

PAGE 1 OF 2

ENGINEER:

LJA Engineering, Inc.
1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Pwky S

     Suite 600                                                     Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042           T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

SURVEYOR:

 Phone  713.953.5200

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4204 STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES (NAD 83) AND MAY BE BROUGHT TO SURFACE BY APPLYING

THE FOLLOWING SCALE FACTOR 0.99986724707.

2. ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48039C0105K

DECEMBER 30, 2020 THE PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A FLOOD ZONE.

2.1. THIS FLOOD STATEMENT DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY OR STRUCTURES THEREON WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGE. ON RARE OCCASIONS

FLOODS CAN AND WILL OCCUR AND FLOOD HEIGHTS MAY BE INCREASED BY MAN-MADE OR NATURAL CAUSES. THE LOCATION OF THE FLOOD ZONE WAS DETERMINED BY

SCALING FROM SAID FEMA MAP. THE ACTUAL LOCATION, AS DETERMINED BY ELEVATION CONTOURS, MAY DIFFER.

3. T.B.M. INDICATES TEMPORARY BENCHMARK: TBM-171: 5/8  INCH IRON ROD SET.

4. ELEVATION = 59.26', NAVD 88, GEOID 18.

5. THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES IN BRAZORIA COUNTY AND THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 87, AND BRAZORIA DRAINAGE

DISTRICT NO. 5.

6. PROPERTY WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS PLAT AND ADJACENT TO ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT, DITCH, GULLY, CREEK, OR NATURAL DRAINAGE WAY SHALL HEREBY BE

RESTRICTED TO KEEP SUCH DRAINAGE WAYS AND EASEMENTS CLEAR OF FENCES BUILDINGS, PLANTINGS, AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS.

7. CONTOUR LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NGS BENCHMARK E 306 BEING NOTED HEREON.

8. THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

9. THE APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWELVE (12) MONTHS AFTER CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL UNLESS THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED FOR FINAL

APPROVAL DURING THAT TIME. AN EXTENSION OF TIME MAY BE GIVEN AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR A SINGLE EXTENSION PERIOD OF SIX (6) MONTHS.

10. SUBJECT TO ORDINANCE NO. 2011-4 (PIPELINE SETBACK ORDINANCE), NO RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN 50' OF THE PIPELINES LOCATED INSIDE

OF THIS PLAT BOUNDARY.

11. DRAINAGE PLANS TO BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO FINAL PLAT SUBMITTAL.

12. ONE FOOT RESERVE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC IN FEE AS A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR ENDS OF STREETS WHERE SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT

PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH DEDICATION BEING THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT IS SUBDIVIDED RO RE-SUBDIVIDED IN A RECORD PLAT THE ONE FOOR RESERVE SHALL

HEREUPON BECOME VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES AND THE FEE TITLE THERE SHALL REVERT TO AND REVEST IN THE DEDICATOR, HIS HEIRS,

ASSIGNS, OR SUCCESSORS.

13. OWNERS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE OWNERS OF ALL PROPERTY IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING SUBDIVSION OF

(NAME AND SECTION) WHERE BUILDING SETBACK LINES OR PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE TO BE ESTABLISHED OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING

SUBDIVISION AND DO HEREBY MAKE AND ESTABLISH ALL BUILDING SETBACK LINES AND DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN IN

SAID ADJACENT ACREAGE.

14. ALL STREETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA.

15. ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA.

16. THIS PLAT IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL ON MAY 23, 2022 BETWEEN CITY OF IOWA COLONY; 258 COLONNY

INVESTMENTS, LTD.; 608 COLONY INVESTMENTS, LTD.; AND D.R. HORTON.

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03012023

Cop
y



58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858
58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858
58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

585858

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

585858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58 58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

5858

58 58
58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58
58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58
58 58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58 58

5858

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
5858

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

DISCLAIMER AND LIMITED WARRANTY

THIS PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY ORDINANCES
GOVERNING LAND PLATTING IN EFFECT AT THE TIME THIS PLAT  WAS PREPARED ALONG  WITH ANY VARIANCE OR VARIANCES TO THE  PROVISIONS OF
THE AFOREMENTIONED  ORDINANCE  WHICH ARE SUBSEQUENTLY GRANTED BY THE IOWA COLONY PLANNING COMMISSION. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED
FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF GUIDANCE IN THE PREPARATION OF ACTUAL ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT PLANS. THIS LIMITED WARRANTY IS MADE
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND NEITHER LJA ENGINEERING, INC., NOR ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, OR DIRECTORS, OR
EMPLOYEES MAKE ANY OTHER  WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR  IMPLIED CONCERNING THE DESIGN, LOCATION, QUALITY,
CHARACTER OF  ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION, SAFETY OR SUITABILITY TO THE PURPOSES INTENDED,  OR ANY UTILITIES OR OTHER FACILITIES IN, ON, OVER,
OR UNDER THE PREMISES INDICATED IN THE PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT.  ANY DRY UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT (POWER, GAS, TELEPHONE,
CABLE, ETC.) HAVE NOT BEEN DESIGNED, REVIEWED NOR APPROVED BY ANY DRY UTILITY PROVIDER.  ANY DRY UTILITY ONE-LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT
ARE CONCEPTUAL AND BASED SOLELY ON THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DRY UTILITY EASEMENTS LOCATED IN THE LOTS.

LEGEND

INDICATES RESERVE

INDICATES BUILDING LINE

INDICATES UTILITY EASEMENT

INDICATES OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD OF BRAZORIA COUNTY

INDICATES FORT BEND COUNTY PUBLIC RECORD

INDICATES RIGHT-OF-WAY

INDICATES DOCUMENT NUMBER

INDICATES STREETNAME CHANGE

RES.

B.L.

U.E.

O.P.R.B.C.

F.B.C.P.R.

R.O.W.

DOC. NO.
CALDWELL CROSSING

SECTION 3

V i c i n i t y   M a p
1 inch = 1/2 mile

02.23.2023LJA# 1931-35001

PLANNER:

A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

Caldwell Crossing
Section 3

±43.78 ACRES
70 LOTS (60' x 120' TYP.) AND
12 RESTRICTED RESERVES IN 5 BLOCKS

OUT OF THE 

CITY OF IOWA COLONY ETJ, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER:

D.R. HORTON

1000 50 200NORTH

3600 W Sam Houston Pkwy S, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77042

713.953.5200

Planning +
Landscape

Architecture

WILLIAM HALL SURVEY, A-713

6744 HORTON VISTA DR. 
RICHMOND, TX 77407 
281-566-2100 

PAGE 1 OF 2

ENGINEER:

LJA Engineering, Inc.
1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Pwky S

     Suite 600                                                     Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042           T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

SURVEYOR:

 Phone  713.953.5200

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4204 STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES (NAD 83) AND MAY BE BROUGHT TO SURFACE BY APPLYING

THE FOLLOWING SCALE FACTOR 0.99986724707.

2. ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48039C0105K

DECEMBER 30, 2020 THE PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A FLOOD ZONE.

2.1. THIS FLOOD STATEMENT DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY OR STRUCTURES THEREON WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGE. ON RARE OCCASIONS

FLOODS CAN AND WILL OCCUR AND FLOOD HEIGHTS MAY BE INCREASED BY MAN-MADE OR NATURAL CAUSES. THE LOCATION OF THE FLOOD ZONE WAS DETERMINED BY

SCALING FROM SAID FEMA MAP. THE ACTUAL LOCATION, AS DETERMINED BY ELEVATION CONTOURS, MAY DIFFER.

3. T.B.M. INDICATES TEMPORARY BENCHMARK: TBM-171: 5/8  INCH IRON ROD SET.

4. ELEVATION = 59.26', NAVD 88, GEOID 18.

5. THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES IN BRAZORIA COUNTY AND THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 87, AND BRAZORIA DRAINAGE

DISTRICT NO. 5.

6. PROPERTY WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS PLAT AND ADJACENT TO ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT, DITCH, GULLY, CREEK, OR NATURAL DRAINAGE WAY SHALL HEREBY BE

RESTRICTED TO KEEP SUCH DRAINAGE WAYS AND EASEMENTS CLEAR OF FENCES BUILDINGS, PLANTINGS, AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS.

7. CONTOUR LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NGS BENCHMARK E 306 BEING NOTED HEREON.

8. THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

9. THE APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWELVE (12) MONTHS AFTER CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL UNLESS THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED FOR FINAL

APPROVAL DURING THAT TIME. AN EXTENSION OF TIME MAY BE GIVEN AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR A SINGLE EXTENSION PERIOD OF SIX (6) MONTHS.

10. SUBJECT TO ORDINANCE NO. 2011-4 (PIPELINE SETBACK ORDINANCE), NO RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN 50' OF THE PIPELINES LOCATED INSIDE

OF THIS PLAT BOUNDARY.

11. DRAINAGE PLANS TO BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO FINAL PLAT SUBMITTAL.

12. ONE FOOT RESERVE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC IN FEE AS A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR ENDS OF STREETS WHERE SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT

PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH DEDICATION BEING THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT IS SUBDIVIDED RO RE-SUBDIVIDED IN A RECORD PLAT THE ONE FOOR RESERVE SHALL

HEREUPON BECOME VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES AND THE FEE TITLE THERE SHALL REVERT TO AND REVEST IN THE DEDICATOR, HIS HEIRS,

ASSIGNS, OR SUCCESSORS.

13. OWNERS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE OWNERS OF ALL PROPERTY IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING SUBDIVSION OF

(NAME AND SECTION) WHERE BUILDING SETBACK LINES OR PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE TO BE ESTABLISHED OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING

SUBDIVISION AND DO HEREBY MAKE AND ESTABLISH ALL BUILDING SETBACK LINES AND DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN IN

SAID ADJACENT ACREAGE.

14. ALL STREETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA.

15. ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA.

16. THIS PLAT IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL ON MAY 23, 2022 BETWEEN CITY OF IOWA COLONY; 258 COLONNY

INVESTMENTS, LTD.; 608 COLONY INVESTMENTS, LTD.; AND D.R. HORTON.

Existing conditions

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03012023

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Wednesday, March 1, 2023 
 
Katy Harris 
LJA Engineering 
1904 W. Grand Parkway N., Suite 100 
Katy, Texas 77449 
 
Re: Caldwell Crossing Section 4 Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 2028 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-281 

 
Dear Ms. Harris; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Caldwell Crossing Section 4 
Preliminary Plat, received on or about February 24, 2023. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony 
Subdivision Ordinance No. 2019-09 dated August 2002, and as amended.  
 
Based upon on our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as resubmitted on February 24, 2023. Please provide 
ten (10) prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than March 2, 2023, for consideration at the March 7, 
Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-281 

Cop
y



58

58

58
58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58 58 58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58 58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58
58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

585858

58

5858

58

58
58 58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

16' U.E.

16
' U

.E
.

16
' U

.E
.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16
' U

.E
.

16' U.E.

16
' U

.E
.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16' U.E.

16
' U

.E
.

20
'

B .L.

20' B.L

.

20' B .L.

20
'

B .
L .

2 0' B .L.

20
'

B
.L

.

25' B.L.

2
5'

B
.L

.

25' B .L.

25'
B.L.

25'
B.L.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

25
' B

.L
.

2 5'
B

.L.

25' B.L.

25'
B.L.

25'
B

.L .

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

25'
B.L.

25' B.L.

25'
B

.L.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

10
' B

.L
.

10
' B

.L
.

10' B.L.

16
' U

.E
.

16' U.E.

60'60'60'60'

61
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

62'

64'

60'

60'

61
'

61'

60'

60'

76'

63'

63'

63'

63'

60'

62'

62'

62'

62'

61'

56'
57'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

61
'

68'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60'

60'

60'

60'

69'

64'

64'

64'65'

60'

60'

60'

60'

61' 60'

60'

61'

60'

60'

72'

85'

77'

84
'

64'
85'

65
'

75'
80'

84'

60'

60'

60'

60'

60'

67'

63'

63'

63'

60'

59'

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858 58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

5858

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

585858

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

60

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

CALDWELL CROSSING
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

50
'R

50'R

50'R

50'R

50'R

50'R

AA SHARP
INVESTMENTS,

LTD
FILE NO.

2007153566
O.R.F.B.C.

CALLED 28.1869 ACRES
BAYOU RIFLES, INC.

FILE NO 97-002566 O.P.R.B.C.

CALLED 19.511 ACES
CORREIA HOLDINGS INC.

FILE NO. 2007019204
O.P.R.B.C.CALLED 19.4976 ACRES

CORREIA HOLDINGS, INC.
FILE NO. 005017738

O.P.R.B.C.

CALLED 28.215 ACRES
WILLIAM A. TULL

FILE NO. 03-011501
O.P.R.B.C.

330'R

25'R

50
'R

25'R

25
'R

25'R

25'R
50'R

25'R

2170'R

25'R

25
'R

630'R

25'R

50
'R

25'R

330'R

25
'R

530'R
25'R

50
'R

25'R

25
'R

30'R 30
'R

25'R

270'R

25
'R

570'R

2230'R

25'R

25
'R

25'R270'R

25'R

50'R

25'R

530'R

25'R

50'R

25'R

25
'R

470'R

25'R

330'R

25
'R

270'R

25
'R

E

D
A

O

L

K

J

G

FS

U

M

N

R

Q

P

C
B

T

CALDWELL CROSSING
SECTION 3

CALDWELL CROSSING
SECTION 3

CALLED 20.00 ACRES

AREA STORAGE AND

BUSINESS PARK, INC.

FILE No.2006058190
O.P.R.B.C.

1.30 ACRES (60' IN WIDTH)
TO BE DEDICATED FOR
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

PURPOSE

SERENE HAVEN DRIVE

(60' R.O.W
.)

DAILY CROSSING

(60' R.O.W
.)

SWEET COCONUT DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

SH
AD

Y C
ABAN

A W
AY

(60' R
.O

.W
.)

SHIMMERING OCEAN WAY

(60' R.O.W.)

SPLASHING WAVE DRIVE

(60' R.O.W.)

TRANQ
UIL SEA W

AY

(60' R.O
.W

.)

KNO
X HILL PATH

(60' R.O
.W

.)

BE
AM

IN
G

  S
U

N
 L

AN
E

(6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

BAYBERRY DRIVE

(90' R.O
.W

.)

BAYBERRY DRIVE

(60' R.O.W
.)

C
.L

.R
.  =
 50'

C
.L

.R
.  =

 50
'

C
.L.R. = 50'

C.L.R. = 50
'

C.L.R. = 50
'

1' RES

1' RES

50' WIDE PIPELINE ESMT.

HOUSTON PIPELINE COMPANY

VOL. 534, PG 14 O.P.R.B.C.

50' ROADWAY EASEMENT

VOLUME 3, PAGE 128 B.C.P.R.

VOLUME 618, PAGE 725 F.B.C.P.R.

(OCCUPIED AT 60-FEET)

H

I

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

CEDAR RAPIDS PARKWAY
(120' R.O.W.)

P.O.B.
X:3096891.31
Y:13731251.96

N89° 43' 4"E 473.79'

FU
TU

R
E 

AM
ES

 B
LV

D
.

CEDAR RAPIDS PARKWAY
(120 ROW)

DISCLAIMER AND LIMITED WARRANTY

THIS PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY ORDINANCES
GOVERNING LAND PLATTING IN EFFECT AT THE TIME THIS PLAT  WAS PREPARED ALONG  WITH ANY VARIANCE OR VARIANCES TO THE  PROVISIONS OF
THE AFOREMENTIONED  ORDINANCE  WHICH ARE SUBSEQUENTLY GRANTED BY THE IOWA COLONY PLANNING COMMISSION. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED
FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF GUIDANCE IN THE PREPARATION OF ACTUAL ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT PLANS. THIS LIMITED WARRANTY IS MADE
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND NEITHER LJA ENGINEERING, INC., NOR ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, OR DIRECTORS, OR
EMPLOYEES MAKE ANY OTHER  WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR  IMPLIED CONCERNING THE DESIGN, LOCATION, QUALITY,
CHARACTER OF  ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION, SAFETY OR SUITABILITY TO THE PURPOSES INTENDED,  OR ANY UTILITIES OR OTHER FACILITIES IN, ON, OVER,
OR UNDER THE PREMISES INDICATED IN THE PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT.  ANY DRY UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT (POWER, GAS, TELEPHONE,
CABLE, ETC.) HAVE NOT BEEN DESIGNED, REVIEWED NOR APPROVED BY ANY DRY UTILITY PROVIDER.  ANY DRY UTILITY ONE-LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT
ARE CONCEPTUAL AND BASED SOLELY ON THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DRY UTILITY EASEMENTS LOCATED IN THE LOTS.

CALDWELL CROSSING
SECTION 4

V i c i n i t y   M a p
1 inch = 1/2 mile

02.23.2023LJA# 1931-35001

PLANNER:

A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

CALDWELL CROSSING
SECTION 4

±29.91 ACRES
93 LOTS (60' x 120' TYP.) AND
21 RESTRICTED RESERVES IN 5 BLOCKS

OUT OF THE 

CITY OF IOWA COLONY ETJ, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER:

D.R. HORTON

1000 50 200NORTH

3600 W Sam Houston Pkwy S, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77042

713.953.5200

Planning +
Landscape

Architecture

WILLIAM HALL SURVEY, A-713

6744 HORTON VISTA DR. 
RICHMOND, TX 77407 
281-566-2100 

PAGE 1 OF 2

ENGINEER:

LJA Engineering, Inc.
1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Pwky S

     Suite 600                                                     Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042           T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

SURVEYOR:

 Phone  713.953.5200

LEGEND

INDICATES RESERVE

INDICATES BUILDING LINE

INDICATES UTILITY EASEMENT

INDICATES OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD OF BRAZORIA COUNTY

INDICATES FORT BEND COUNTY PUBLIC RECORD

INDICATES RIGHT-OF-WAY

INDICATES DOCUMENT NUMBER

INDICATES STREETNAME CHANGE

RES.

B.L.

U.E.

O.P.R.B.C.

F.B.C.P.R.

R.O.W.

DOC. NO.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4204 STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES (NAD 83) AND MAY BE BROUGHT TO SURFACE BY APPLYING

THE FOLLOWING SCALE FACTOR 0.99986724707.

2. ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48039C0105K

DECEMBER 30, 2020 THE PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A FLOOD ZONE.

2.1. THIS FLOOD STATEMENT DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY OR STRUCTURES THEREON WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGE. ON RARE OCCASIONS

FLOODS CAN AND WILL OCCUR AND FLOOD HEIGHTS MAY BE INCREASED BY MAN-MADE OR NATURAL CAUSES. THE LOCATION OF THE FLOOD ZONE WAS DETERMINED BY

SCALING FROM SAID FEMA MAP. THE ACTUAL LOCATION, AS DETERMINED BY ELEVATION CONTOURS, MAY DIFFER.

3. T.B.M. INDICATES TEMPORARY BENCHMARK: TBM-171: 5/8  INCH IRON ROD SET.

4. ELEVATION = 59.26', NAVD 88, GEOID 18.

5. THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES IN BRAZORIA COUNTY AND THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 87, AND BRAZORIA DRAINAGE

DISTRICT NO. 5.

6. PROPERTY WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS PLAT AND ADJACENT TO ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT, DITCH, GULLY, CREEK, OR NATURAL DRAINAGE WAY SHALL HEREBY BE

RESTRICTED TO KEEP SUCH DRAINAGE WAYS AND EASEMENTS CLEAR OF FENCES BUILDINGS, PLANTINGS, AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS.

7. CONTOUR LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NGS BENCHMARK E 306 BEING NOTED HEREON.

8. THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

9. THE APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWELVE (12) MONTHS AFTER CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL UNLESS THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED FOR FINAL

APPROVAL DURING THAT TIME. AN EXTENSION OF TIME MAY BE GIVEN AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR A SINGLE EXTENSION PERIOD OF SIX (6) MONTHS.

10. SUBJECT TO ORDINANCE NO. 2011-4 (PIPELINE SETBACK ORDINANCE), NO RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN 50' OF THE PIPELINES LOCATED INSIDE

OF THIS PLAT BOUNDARY.

11. DRAINAGE PLANS TO BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO FINAL PLAT SUBMITTAL.

12. ONE FOOT RESERVE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC IN FEE AS A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR ENDS OF STREETS WHERE SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT

PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH DEDICATION BEING THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT IS SUBDIVIDED RO RE-SUBDIVIDED IN A RECORD PLAT THE ONE FOOR RESERVE SHALL

HEREUPON BECOME VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES AND THE FEE TITLE THERE SHALL REVERT TO AND REVEST IN THE DEDICATOR, HIS HEIRS,

ASSIGNS, OR SUCCESSORS.

13. OWNERS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE OWNERS OF ALL PROPERTY IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING SUBDIVSION OF

(NAME AND SECTION) WHERE BUILDING SETBACK LINES OR PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE TO BE ESTABLISHED OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING

SUBDIVISION AND DO HEREBY MAKE AND ESTABLISH ALL BUILDING SETBACK LINES AND DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN IN

SAID ADJACENT ACREAGE.

14. ALL STREETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA.

15. ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA.

16. THIS PLAT IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL ON MAY 23, 2022 BETWEEN CITY OF IOWA COLONY; 258 COLONNY

INVESTMENTS, LTD.; 608 COLONY INVESTMENTS, LTD.; AND D.R. HORTON.

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03012023

Cop
y



58

58

58
58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58 58 58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58 58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58
58

58

58

5858

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

5858

58

585858

58

5858

58

58
58 58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58
58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58 58 58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

58

DISCLAIMER AND LIMITED WARRANTY

THIS PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY ORDINANCES
GOVERNING LAND PLATTING IN EFFECT AT THE TIME THIS PLAT  WAS PREPARED ALONG  WITH ANY VARIANCE OR VARIANCES TO THE  PROVISIONS OF
THE AFOREMENTIONED  ORDINANCE  WHICH ARE SUBSEQUENTLY GRANTED BY THE IOWA COLONY PLANNING COMMISSION. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED
FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF GUIDANCE IN THE PREPARATION OF ACTUAL ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT PLANS. THIS LIMITED WARRANTY IS MADE
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND NEITHER LJA ENGINEERING, INC., NOR ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, OR DIRECTORS, OR
EMPLOYEES MAKE ANY OTHER  WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR  IMPLIED CONCERNING THE DESIGN, LOCATION, QUALITY,
CHARACTER OF  ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION, SAFETY OR SUITABILITY TO THE PURPOSES INTENDED,  OR ANY UTILITIES OR OTHER FACILITIES IN, ON, OVER,
OR UNDER THE PREMISES INDICATED IN THE PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT.  ANY DRY UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT (POWER, GAS, TELEPHONE,
CABLE, ETC.) HAVE NOT BEEN DESIGNED, REVIEWED NOR APPROVED BY ANY DRY UTILITY PROVIDER.  ANY DRY UTILITY ONE-LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT
ARE CONCEPTUAL AND BASED SOLELY ON THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED DRY UTILITY EASEMENTS LOCATED IN THE LOTS.

CALDWELL CROSSING
SECTION 4

V i c i n i t y   M a p
1 inch = 1/2 mile

02.23.2023LJA# 1931-35001

PLANNER:

A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

Caldwell Crossing
Section 4

±29.91 ACRES
93 LOTS (60' x 120' TYP.) AND
21 RESTRICTED RESERVES IN 5 BLOCKS

OUT OF THE 

CITY OF IOWA COLONY ETJ, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER:

D.R. HORTON

1000 50 200NORTH

3600 W Sam Houston Pkwy S, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77042

713.953.5200

Planning +
Landscape

Architecture

WILLIAM HALL SURVEY, A-713

6744 HORTON VISTA DR. 
RICHMOND, TX 77407 
281-566-2100 

PAGE 1 OF 2

ENGINEER:

LJA Engineering, Inc.
1904 W. Grand Parkway North Phone 713.953.5200
Suite 100 Fax 713.953.5026
Katy, Texas 77449 FRN-F-1386

LJA Surveying, Inc.
3600 W Sam Houston Pwky S

     Suite 600                                                     Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042           T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10194382

SURVEYOR:

 Phone  713.953.5200

LEGEND

INDICATES RESERVE

INDICATES BUILDING LINE

INDICATES UTILITY EASEMENT

INDICATES OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORD OF BRAZORIA COUNTY

INDICATES FORT BEND COUNTY PUBLIC RECORD

INDICATES RIGHT-OF-WAY

INDICATES DOCUMENT NUMBER

INDICATES STREETNAME CHANGE

RES.

B.L.

U.E.

O.P.R.B.C.

F.B.C.P.R.

R.O.W.

DOC. NO.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE NO. 4204 STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES (NAD 83) AND MAY BE BROUGHT TO SURFACE BY APPLYING

THE FOLLOWING SCALE FACTOR 0.99986724707.

2. ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48039C0105K

DECEMBER 30, 2020 THE PROPERTY DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A FLOOD ZONE.

2.1. THIS FLOOD STATEMENT DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY OR STRUCTURES THEREON WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGE. ON RARE OCCASIONS

FLOODS CAN AND WILL OCCUR AND FLOOD HEIGHTS MAY BE INCREASED BY MAN-MADE OR NATURAL CAUSES. THE LOCATION OF THE FLOOD ZONE WAS DETERMINED BY

SCALING FROM SAID FEMA MAP. THE ACTUAL LOCATION, AS DETERMINED BY ELEVATION CONTOURS, MAY DIFFER.

3. T.B.M. INDICATES TEMPORARY BENCHMARK: TBM-171: 5/8  INCH IRON ROD SET.

4. ELEVATION = 59.26', NAVD 88, GEOID 18.

5. THE PROPERTY SUBDIVIDED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES IN BRAZORIA COUNTY AND THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 87, AND BRAZORIA DRAINAGE

DISTRICT NO. 5.

6. PROPERTY WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS PLAT AND ADJACENT TO ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENT, DITCH, GULLY, CREEK, OR NATURAL DRAINAGE WAY SHALL HEREBY BE

RESTRICTED TO KEEP SUCH DRAINAGE WAYS AND EASEMENTS CLEAR OF FENCES BUILDINGS, PLANTINGS, AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS.

7. CONTOUR LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE NGS BENCHMARK E 306 BEING NOTED HEREON.

8. THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

9. THE APPROVAL OF THE PRELIMINARY PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWELVE (12) MONTHS AFTER CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL UNLESS THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED FOR FINAL

APPROVAL DURING THAT TIME. AN EXTENSION OF TIME MAY BE GIVEN AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR A SINGLE EXTENSION PERIOD OF SIX (6) MONTHS.

10. SUBJECT TO ORDINANCE NO. 2011-4 (PIPELINE SETBACK ORDINANCE), NO RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN 50' OF THE PIPELINES LOCATED INSIDE

OF THIS PLAT BOUNDARY.

11. DRAINAGE PLANS TO BE PROVIDED PRIOR TO FINAL PLAT SUBMITTAL.

12. ONE FOOT RESERVE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC IN FEE AS A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR ENDS OF STREETS WHERE SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT

PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH DEDICATION BEING THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT IS SUBDIVIDED RO RE-SUBDIVIDED IN A RECORD PLAT THE ONE FOOR RESERVE SHALL

HEREUPON BECOME VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES AND THE FEE TITLE THERE SHALL REVERT TO AND REVEST IN THE DEDICATOR, HIS HEIRS,

ASSIGNS, OR SUCCESSORS.

13. OWNERS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE OWNERS OF ALL PROPERTY IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING SUBDIVSION OF

(NAME AND SECTION) WHERE BUILDING SETBACK LINES OR PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE TO BE ESTABLISHED OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARIES OF THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING

SUBDIVISION AND DO HEREBY MAKE AND ESTABLISH ALL BUILDING SETBACK LINES AND DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHOWN IN

SAID ADJACENT ACREAGE.

14. ALL STREETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA.

15. ALL WATER AND WASTEWATER FACILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA.

16. THIS PLAT IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL ON MAY 23, 2022 BETWEEN CITY OF IOWA COLONY; 258 COLONNY

INVESTMENTS, LTD.; 608 COLONY INVESTMENTS, LTD.; AND D.R. HORTON.

Existing Conditions

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03012023

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  

 

 

 

Thursday, March 2, 2023 
 
Amber Scopes  
Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. 
10350 Richmond Ave., Suite 200 
Houston, TX  
 
Re: Sterling Lakes North Section 1 Final Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 
 COIC Project No. 2048 
 ALLC Project No. 16007-2-283 
 
Dear Ms. Scopes; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal for Sterling Lakes North Section 1 Final 
Plat received on or about March 2, 2023. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance 
dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the final plat as resubmitted on March 2, 2023. Please provide two (2) sets 
of mylars and ten (10) prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than March 2, 2023, for consideration at 
the March 7, 2023, Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser  

Robert Hemminger 
 File: 16007-2-283 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cop
y



FO
RT

 B
EN

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 B
RA

ZO
RI

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

CITY OF
ALVIN

LOCATION MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03022023

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR RAPIDS PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5 FINAL PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 1. SLAB ELEVATIONS (FINISHED FLOOR) SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET SLAB ELEVATIONS (FINISHED FLOOR) SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET  ELEVATIONS (FINISHED FLOOR) SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET ELEVATIONS (FINISHED FLOOR) SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET  (FINISHED FLOOR) SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET (FINISHED FLOOR) SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET  FLOOR) SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET FLOOR) SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET  SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET  BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET BE A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET  A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET  MINIMUM OF 2 FEET MINIMUM OF 2 FEET  OF 2 FEET OF 2 FEET  2 FEET 2 FEET  FEET FEET ABOVE FINISHED GRADE. (DOES NOT APPLY) 2. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES,  DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES,  EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES,  SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES,  HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES,  SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES,  BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES,  KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES,  CLEAR OF FENCES, CLEAR OF FENCES,  OF FENCES, OF FENCES,  FENCES, FENCES, BUILDINGS, PLANTINGS AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND  PLANTINGS AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND PLANTINGS AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND  AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND  OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND  OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND  TO THE OPERATION AND TO THE OPERATION AND  THE OPERATION AND THE OPERATION AND  OPERATION AND OPERATION AND  AND AND MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES. 3. ALL PROPERTY SHALL DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH ALL PROPERTY SHALL DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH  PROPERTY SHALL DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH PROPERTY SHALL DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH  SHALL DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH SHALL DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH  DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH DRAIN INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH  INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH INTO THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH  THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH  DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH DRAINAGE EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH  EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH EASEMENT ONLY THROUGH  ONLY THROUGH ONLY THROUGH  THROUGH THROUGH AN APPROVED DRAINAGE STRUCTURE. 4. ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS  DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS  EASEMENTS AND DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS EASEMENTS AND DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS  AND DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS AND DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS  DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS DETENTION POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS  POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS POND RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS  RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS RESERVES SHOWN ON THIS  SHOWN ON THIS SHOWN ON THIS  ON THIS ON THIS  THIS THIS PLAT WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS  WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS  BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS  MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS  BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS  THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS  PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS  OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS OWNERS AND/OR BUSINESS  AND/OR BUSINESS AND/OR BUSINESS  BUSINESS BUSINESS OWNERS; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVE  PROVIDED, HOWEVER, AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVE PROVIDED, HOWEVER, AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVE  HOWEVER, AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVE HOWEVER, AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVE  AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVE AND GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVE  GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVE GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY HAVE  ENTITY HAVE ENTITY HAVE  HAVE HAVE JURISDICTION, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, BRAZORIA COUNTY,  INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, BRAZORIA COUNTY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, BRAZORIA COUNTY,  WITHOUT LIMITATION, BRAZORIA COUNTY, WITHOUT LIMITATION, BRAZORIA COUNTY,  LIMITATION, BRAZORIA COUNTY, LIMITATION, BRAZORIA COUNTY,  BRAZORIA COUNTY, BRAZORIA COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TEXAS AND BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE  AND BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE AND BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE  BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE  DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE  DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE DISTRICT # 5, SHALL HAVE THE  # 5, SHALL HAVE THE # 5, SHALL HAVE THE  5, SHALL HAVE THE 5, SHALL HAVE THE  SHALL HAVE THE SHALL HAVE THE  HAVE THE HAVE THE  THE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  NOT THE OBLIGATION TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS NOT THE OBLIGATION TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  THE OBLIGATION TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS THE OBLIGATION TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  OBLIGATION TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OBLIGATION TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS TO ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ENTER UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS UPON THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DRAINAGE EASEMENTS  EASEMENTS EASEMENTS TO PERFORM MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS AT ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE  PERFORM MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS AT ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE PERFORM MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS AT ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE  MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS AT ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS AT ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE  OPERATIONS AT ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE OPERATIONS AT ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE  AT ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE AT ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE  ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE ANY TIME AFTER THE DATE  TIME AFTER THE DATE TIME AFTER THE DATE  AFTER THE DATE AFTER THE DATE  THE DATE THE DATE  DATE DATE HEREOF. (DOES NOT APPLY) 5. THE PROPERTY IDENTIFIED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA THE PROPERTY IDENTIFIED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA  PROPERTY IDENTIFIED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA PROPERTY IDENTIFIED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA  IDENTIFIED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA IDENTIFIED IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA  IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA IN THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA  THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA THE FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA  FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA FOREGOING PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA  PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA PLAT LIES WITH BRAZORIA  LIES WITH BRAZORIA LIES WITH BRAZORIA  WITH BRAZORIA WITH BRAZORIA  BRAZORIA BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT #5. 6. THIS RURAL COMMERCIAL SITE EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM, THIS RURAL COMMERCIAL SITE EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM,  RURAL COMMERCIAL SITE EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM, RURAL COMMERCIAL SITE EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM,  COMMERCIAL SITE EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM, COMMERCIAL SITE EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM,  SITE EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM, SITE EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM,  EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM, EMPLOYS A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM,  A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM, A NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM,  NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM, NATURAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM,  DRAINAGE SYSTEM, DRAINAGE SYSTEM,  SYSTEM, SYSTEM, WHICH IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR  IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR  INTENDED TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR INTENDED TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR  TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR  PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR PROVIDE DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR  DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR DRAINAGE FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR  FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR FOR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR  THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR THE SITE THAT IS SIMILAR  SITE THAT IS SIMILAR SITE THAT IS SIMILAR  THAT IS SIMILAR THAT IS SIMILAR  IS SIMILAR IS SIMILAR  SIMILAR SIMILAR TO THAT WHICH EXISTED UNDER PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS,  THAT WHICH EXISTED UNDER PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS, THAT WHICH EXISTED UNDER PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS,  WHICH EXISTED UNDER PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS, WHICH EXISTED UNDER PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS,  EXISTED UNDER PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS, EXISTED UNDER PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS,  UNDER PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS, UNDER PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS,  PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS, PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS.  THUS,  CONDITIONS.  THUS, CONDITIONS.  THUS,   THUS,  THUS, THUS, DURING LARGE STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  LARGE STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO LARGE STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  BE EXPECTED TO BE EXPECTED TO  EXPECTED TO EXPECTED TO  TO TO OCCUR ON THE SITE TO THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  ON THE SITE TO THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, ON THE SITE TO THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  THE SITE TO THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, THE SITE TO THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  SITE TO THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, SITE TO THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  TO THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, TO THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, THE EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, EXTENT IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, IT MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, MAY HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, HAVE PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT,  TO DEVELOPMENT, TO DEVELOPMENT,  DEVELOPMENT, DEVELOPMENT, BUT SUCH PONDING SHOULD NOT REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME.  SUCH PONDING SHOULD NOT REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME. SUCH PONDING SHOULD NOT REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME.  PONDING SHOULD NOT REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME. PONDING SHOULD NOT REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME.  SHOULD NOT REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME. SHOULD NOT REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME.  NOT REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME. NOT REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME.  REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME. REMAIN FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME.  FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME. FOR AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME.  AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME. AN EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME.  EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME. EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME.  PERIOD OF TIME. PERIOD OF TIME.  OF TIME. OF TIME.  TIME. TIME. (DOES NOT APPLY) 7. OTHER THAN SHOWN HERON, THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR OTHER THAN SHOWN HERON, THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR  THAN SHOWN HERON, THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR THAN SHOWN HERON, THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR  SHOWN HERON, THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR SHOWN HERON, THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR  HERON, THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR HERON, THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR  THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR THERE ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR  ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR ARE NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR  NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR NO PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR  PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR PIPELINE EASEMENTS OR  EASEMENTS OR EASEMENTS OR  OR OR PIPELINES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THIS PLAT. 8. ALL STORM WATER DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER ALL STORM WATER DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER  STORM WATER DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER STORM WATER DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER  WATER DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER WATER DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER  DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER DRAINAGE PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER  PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER PIPES, CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER  CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER CULVERTS, TILES OR OTHER  TILES OR OTHER TILES OR OTHER  OR OTHER OR OTHER  OTHER OTHER (INCLUDING DRIVEWAY CULVERTS) WILL BE MINIMUM 24" I.D. OR EQUAL. 9. DEDICATED DRAINAGE EASEMENT(S) GRANTED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DEDICATED DRAINAGE EASEMENT(S) GRANTED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE EASEMENT(S) GRANTED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DRAINAGE EASEMENT(S) GRANTED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE  EASEMENT(S) GRANTED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE EASEMENT(S) GRANTED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE  GRANTED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE GRANTED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE  TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE  BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE  COUNTY DRAINAGE COUNTY DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 FOR DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45  # 5 FOR DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45 # 5 FOR DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45  5 FOR DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45 5 FOR DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45  FOR DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45 FOR DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45  DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45 DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45  MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45 MAINTENANCE PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45  PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45 PURPOSES SHALL INCLUDE 45  SHALL INCLUDE 45 SHALL INCLUDE 45  INCLUDE 45 INCLUDE 45  45 45 FEET TOP OF BANK, PLUS THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  TOP OF BANK, PLUS THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES TOP OF BANK, PLUS THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  OF BANK, PLUS THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES OF BANK, PLUS THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  BANK, PLUS THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES BANK, PLUS THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  PLUS THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES PLUS THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES THE SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES SUM (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES (FOOTAGE) OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES OF BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES BOTH DITCH SIDE SLOPES  DITCH SIDE SLOPES DITCH SIDE SLOPES  SIDE SLOPES SIDE SLOPES  SLOPES SLOPES AND CHANNEL BOTTOM AND 45 FEET OF BANK ON THE OPPOSITE BANK. 10. PROHIBITED USE OF "METAL" PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS PROHIBITED USE OF "METAL" PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  USE OF "METAL" PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS USE OF "METAL" PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  OF "METAL" PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS OF "METAL" PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  "METAL" PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS "METAL" PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS PIPE IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  APPLICATIONS APPLICATIONS (SEE DISTRICT RESOLUTION NO 2007-08). 11. PROHIBITED USE OF "RIP-RAP" IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS PROHIBITED USE OF "RIP-RAP" IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  USE OF "RIP-RAP" IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS USE OF "RIP-RAP" IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  OF "RIP-RAP" IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS OF "RIP-RAP" IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  "RIP-RAP" IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS "RIP-RAP" IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS IN STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS STORM WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS WATER/SEWER APPLICATIONS  APPLICATIONS APPLICATIONS (DISTRICT POLICY). 12. PIPELINES, UTILITY LINES AND OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA PIPELINES, UTILITY LINES AND OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA  UTILITY LINES AND OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA UTILITY LINES AND OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA  LINES AND OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA LINES AND OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA  AND OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA AND OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA  OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA OTHER CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA  CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA CROSSING UNDER ANY BRAZORIA  UNDER ANY BRAZORIA UNDER ANY BRAZORIA  ANY BRAZORIA ANY BRAZORIA  BRAZORIA BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT #5 DITCH REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING  DRAINAGE DISTRICT #5 DITCH REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING DRAINAGE DISTRICT #5 DITCH REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING  DISTRICT #5 DITCH REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING DISTRICT #5 DITCH REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING  #5 DITCH REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING #5 DITCH REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING  DITCH REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING DITCH REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING  REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING REQUIRE APPROVAL AND PERMITTING  APPROVAL AND PERMITTING APPROVAL AND PERMITTING  AND PERMITTING AND PERMITTING  PERMITTING PERMITTING PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 13. ALL DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE ALL DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE  DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE DEDICATED STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE  STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE STORM WATER DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE  WATER DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE WATER DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE  DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE DRAINAGE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE  AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE AND/OR ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE  ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE ACCESS EASEMENTS TO BE  EASEMENTS TO BE EASEMENTS TO BE  TO BE TO BE  BE BE GRANTED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY  TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY TO BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY  BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY  DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY  DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY DISTRICT # 5 BY THE PROPERTY  # 5 BY THE PROPERTY # 5 BY THE PROPERTY  5 BY THE PROPERTY 5 BY THE PROPERTY  BY THE PROPERTY BY THE PROPERTY  THE PROPERTY THE PROPERTY  PROPERTY PROPERTY OWNER WILL BE INITIATED AND RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE,  WILL BE INITIATED AND RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE, WILL BE INITIATED AND RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE,  BE INITIATED AND RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE, BE INITIATED AND RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE,  INITIATED AND RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE, INITIATED AND RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE,  AND RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE, AND RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE,  RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE, RECORDED, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE,  AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE, AT PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE,  PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE, PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE,  OWNER'S EXPENSE, OWNER'S EXPENSE,  EXPENSE, EXPENSE, IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS WITH A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER'  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS WITH A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER' BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS WITH A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER'  COUNTY, TEXAS WITH A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER' COUNTY, TEXAS WITH A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER'  TEXAS WITH A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER' TEXAS WITH A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER'  WITH A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER' WITH A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER'  A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER' A 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER'  'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER' 'RECORDED DOCUMENT NUMBER'  DOCUMENT NUMBER' DOCUMENT NUMBER'  NUMBER' NUMBER' AFFIXED TO SAID EASEMENT PRIOR TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED  TO SAID EASEMENT PRIOR TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED TO SAID EASEMENT PRIOR TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED  SAID EASEMENT PRIOR TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED SAID EASEMENT PRIOR TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED  EASEMENT PRIOR TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED EASEMENT PRIOR TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED  PRIOR TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED PRIOR TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED  TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED TO FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED  FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED FINAL PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED  PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED PROJECT APPROVAL GRANTED  APPROVAL GRANTED APPROVAL GRANTED  GRANTED GRANTED BY BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS. 14. IT WILL BE THE PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY IT WILL BE THE PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY  WILL BE THE PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY WILL BE THE PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY  BE THE PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY BE THE PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY  THE PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY THE PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY  PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY PROPERTY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY  OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY  RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY IF ANY  TO VERIFY IF ANY TO VERIFY IF ANY  VERIFY IF ANY VERIFY IF ANY  IF ANY IF ANY  ANY ANY BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE  DISTRICT # 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE  # 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE # 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE  5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE 5 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE  'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE 'DEDICATED' DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS ARE ON OR CROSS THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY  ARE ON OR CROSS THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY ARE ON OR CROSS THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY  ON OR CROSS THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY ON OR CROSS THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY  OR CROSS THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY OR CROSS THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY  CROSS THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY CROSS THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY  THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY THEIR PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY  PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY PROPERTY.  IF SO, THE PROPERTY   IF SO, THE PROPERTY  IF SO, THE PROPERTY IF SO, THE PROPERTY  SO, THE PROPERTY SO, THE PROPERTY  THE PROPERTY THE PROPERTY  PROPERTY PROPERTY OWNER WILL COMPLY AS STATED WITHIN THE RECORDED EASEMENT. 15. PROJECT FIELD START-UP WILL START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM PROJECT FIELD START-UP WILL START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM  FIELD START-UP WILL START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM FIELD START-UP WILL START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM  START-UP WILL START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM START-UP WILL START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM  WILL START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM WILL START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM  START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM START WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM  WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM WITHIN 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM  365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM 365 CALENDAR DAYS FROM  CALENDAR DAYS FROM CALENDAR DAYS FROM  DAYS FROM DAYS FROM  FROM FROM DATE SHOWN HERE.  CONTINUOUS AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS  SHOWN HERE.  CONTINUOUS AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS SHOWN HERE.  CONTINUOUS AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS  HERE.  CONTINUOUS AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS HERE.  CONTINUOUS AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS   CONTINUOUS AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS  CONTINUOUS AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS CONTINUOUS AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS  AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS AND REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS  REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS REASONABLE FIELD SITE WORK IS  FIELD SITE WORK IS FIELD SITE WORK IS  SITE WORK IS SITE WORK IS  WORK IS WORK IS  IS IS EXPECTED.  SEE BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1,   SEE BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1,  SEE BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1, SEE BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1,  BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1, BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1,  COUNTY DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1, COUNTY DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1,  DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1, DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1,  CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1, CRITERIA MANUAL SECTION 1,  MANUAL SECTION 1, MANUAL SECTION 1,  SECTION 1, SECTION 1,  1, 1, INTRODUCTION; SUB -SECTION 1.5.  PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS,  SUB -SECTION 1.5.  PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS, SUB -SECTION 1.5.  PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS,  -SECTION 1.5.  PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS, -SECTION 1.5.  PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS,  1.5.  PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS, 1.5.  PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS,   PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS,  PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS, PLAT AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS,  AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS, AND PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS,  PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS, PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS,  APPROVAL PROCESS, APPROVAL PROCESS,  PROCESS, PROCESS, AND DRAINAGE ACCEPTANCE PROCEDURES; TIME LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND  DRAINAGE ACCEPTANCE PROCEDURES; TIME LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND DRAINAGE ACCEPTANCE PROCEDURES; TIME LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND  ACCEPTANCE PROCEDURES; TIME LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE PROCEDURES; TIME LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND  PROCEDURES; TIME LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND PROCEDURES; TIME LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND  TIME LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND TIME LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND  LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND LIMIT FOR APPROVAL AND  FOR APPROVAL AND FOR APPROVAL AND  APPROVAL AND APPROVAL AND  AND AND BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE  DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE  DISTRICT # 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE DISTRICT # 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE  # 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE # 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE  5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE 5 RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE  RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE RESOLUTION 2011-1, ALLOWABLE  2011-1, ALLOWABLE 2011-1, ALLOWABLE  ALLOWABLE ALLOWABLE TIME(S) AND PROCEDURES FOR STARTING-UP APPROVED PROJECTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS THIS THE _________ DAY OF ___________________________, 2023, HAS APPROVED THIS PLAT AND SUBDIVISION OF STERLING LAKES NORTH SEC 1 PLAT AS SHOWN HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________, 2023,  HAS APPROVED THIS PLAT AND SUBDIVISION OF STERLING LAKES NORTH SEC 1 PLAT AS SHOWN HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID HURST, CHAIRMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LES HOSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN BYRUM-BRASTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL BY CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF CITY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDA DILLON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIAN JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINH HO, P.E., CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL BYRUM-BRATSEN, MAYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARNETTA HICKS-MURRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARQUETTE GREENE-SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD WILSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIL KENNEDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT NOTES: 1. ONE-FOOT RESERVE DEDICATED FOR BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN ONE-FOOT RESERVE DEDICATED FOR BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN  RESERVE DEDICATED FOR BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN RESERVE DEDICATED FOR BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN  DEDICATED FOR BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN DEDICATED FOR BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN  FOR BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN FOR BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN  BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN BUFFER PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN  PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN PURPOSES TO THE PUBLIC IN  TO THE PUBLIC IN TO THE PUBLIC IN  THE PUBLIC IN THE PUBLIC IN  PUBLIC IN PUBLIC IN  IN IN FEE AS A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET  AS A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET AS A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET  A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET A BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET  BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET BUFFER SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET  SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET SEPARATION BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET  BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET BETWEEN THE SIDE OR END OF STREET  THE SIDE OR END OF STREET THE SIDE OR END OF STREET  SIDE OR END OF STREET SIDE OR END OF STREET  OR END OF STREET OR END OF STREET  END OF STREET END OF STREET  OF STREET OF STREET  STREET STREET WHERE SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH  SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH  STREETS ABUT ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH STREETS ABUT ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH  ABUT ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH ABUT ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH  ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH ADJACENT PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH  PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH PROPERTY, THE CONDITION OF SUCH  THE CONDITION OF SUCH THE CONDITION OF SUCH  CONDITION OF SUCH CONDITION OF SUCH  OF SUCH OF SUCH  SUCH SUCH DEDICATION BEING THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR  BEING THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR BEING THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR  THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR THAT WHEN THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR  WHEN THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR WHEN THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR  THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR THE ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR  ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR ADJACENT PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR  PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR PROPERTY IS SUBDIVIDED OR  IS SUBDIVIDED OR IS SUBDIVIDED OR  SUBDIVIDED OR SUBDIVIDED OR  OR OR RE-SUBDIVIDED IN A RECORDED PLAT, THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL  IN A RECORDED PLAT, THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL IN A RECORDED PLAT, THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL  A RECORDED PLAT, THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL A RECORDED PLAT, THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL  RECORDED PLAT, THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL RECORDED PLAT, THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL  PLAT, THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL PLAT, THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL  THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL THE ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL  ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL ONE-FOOT RESERVE SHALL  RESERVE SHALL RESERVE SHALL  SHALL SHALL THEREUPON BECOME VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY  BECOME VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY BECOME VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY  VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY VESTED IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY  IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY IN THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY  THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY THE PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY  PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY PUBLIC FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY  FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY  STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY  RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY PURPOSES AND THE FEE TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN  AND THE FEE TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN AND THE FEE TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN  THE FEE TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN THE FEE TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN  FEE TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN FEE TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN  TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN TITLE THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN  THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN THERETO SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN  SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN SHALL REVERT TO AND REVERT IN  REVERT TO AND REVERT IN REVERT TO AND REVERT IN  TO AND REVERT IN TO AND REVERT IN  AND REVERT IN AND REVERT IN  REVERT IN REVERT IN  IN IN THE DEDICATOR, HIS HEIRS, ASSIGNS OR SUCCESSORS. 2. THE RADIUS ON ALL BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE THE RADIUS ON ALL BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE  RADIUS ON ALL BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE RADIUS ON ALL BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE  ON ALL BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE ON ALL BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE  ALL BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE ALL BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE  BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE BLOCK CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE  CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE CORNERS IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE  IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE IS 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE  25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE 25.00 FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE  FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE FEET, UNLESS OTHERWISE  UNLESS OTHERWISE UNLESS OTHERWISE  OTHERWISE OTHERWISE NOTED. 3. ALL EASEMENTS ARE CENTERED ON LOT LINES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. ALL EASEMENTS ARE CENTERED ON LOT LINES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. 4. THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES, THE COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES,  COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES, COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES,  SHOWN HEREON ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES, SHOWN HEREON ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES,  HEREON ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES, HEREON ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES,  ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES, ARE STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES,  STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES, STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATES,  PLANE GRID COORDINATES, PLANE GRID COORDINATES,  GRID COORDINATES, GRID COORDINATES,  COORDINATES, COORDINATES, REFERENCED TO THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE  TO THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE TO THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE  THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE  TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE  COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE  SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE  SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE  CENTRAL ZONE CENTRAL ZONE  ZONE ZONE (4204), NAD-83; AND, MAY BE CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY  NAD-83; AND, MAY BE CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY NAD-83; AND, MAY BE CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY  AND, MAY BE CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY AND, MAY BE CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY  MAY BE CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY MAY BE CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY  BE CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY BE CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY  CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY CONVERTED TO SURFACE VALUES BY  TO SURFACE VALUES BY TO SURFACE VALUES BY  SURFACE VALUES BY SURFACE VALUES BY  VALUES BY VALUES BY  BY BY DIVIDING BY THE COMBINED SCALE FACTOR OF 0.999870017. 5. ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH  BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH  ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH  BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH  ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH  THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH  TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH  COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH  SYSTEM, SOUTH SYSTEM, SOUTH  SOUTH SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD-83. 6. ABSENT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL ABSENT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL  WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION BY AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL  AUTHORIZATION BY AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL AUTHORIZATION BY AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL  BY AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL BY AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL  AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL AFFECTED UTILITIES, ALL  UTILITIES, ALL UTILITIES, ALL  ALL ALL CENTERPOINT ENERGY, BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5, AND  ENERGY, BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5, AND ENERGY, BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5, AND  BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5, AND BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5, AND  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5, AND COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5, AND  DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5, AND DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5, AND  DISTRICT NO. 5, AND DISTRICT NO. 5, AND  NO. 5, AND NO. 5, AND  5, AND 5, AND  AND AND CITY OF IOWA COLONY UTILITY EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED  OF IOWA COLONY UTILITY EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED OF IOWA COLONY UTILITY EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED  IOWA COLONY UTILITY EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED IOWA COLONY UTILITY EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED  COLONY UTILITY EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED COLONY UTILITY EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED  UTILITY EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED UTILITY EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED  EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED EASEMENTS MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED  MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED MUST BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED  BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED BE KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED  KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED KEPT UNOBSTRUCTED  UNOBSTRUCTED UNOBSTRUCTED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR  THE PROPERTY OWNER.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR THE PROPERTY OWNER.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR  PROPERTY OWNER.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR PROPERTY OWNER.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR  OWNER.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR OWNER.  ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR   ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR  ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR ANY UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR  UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR UNAUTHORIZED IMPROVEMENTS OR  IMPROVEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS OR  OR OR OBSTRUCTIONS MAY BE REMOVED BY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY  MAY BE REMOVED BY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY MAY BE REMOVED BY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY  BE REMOVED BY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY BE REMOVED BY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY  REMOVED BY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY REMOVED BY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY  BY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY BY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY  THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY THE UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY  UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY UTILITY AT THE PROPERTY  AT THE PROPERTY AT THE PROPERTY  THE PROPERTY THE PROPERTY  PROPERTY PROPERTY OWNER'S EXPENSE. 7. THE FINAL PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL THE FINAL PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL  FINAL PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL FINAL PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL  PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL PLAT SHALL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL  SHALL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL SHALL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL  EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL EXPIRE TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL  TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL TWO (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL  (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL (2) YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL  YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL YEARS AFTER CITY COUNCIL  AFTER CITY COUNCIL AFTER CITY COUNCIL  CITY COUNCIL CITY COUNCIL  COUNCIL COUNCIL APPROVAL IF CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED  IF CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED IF CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED  CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED  OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED OF THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED  THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED THE IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED  IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED IMPROVEMENTS HAS NOT COMMENCED  HAS NOT COMMENCED HAS NOT COMMENCED  NOT COMMENCED NOT COMMENCED  COMMENCED COMMENCED WITHIN THE TWO (2) YEAR PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION  THE TWO (2) YEAR PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION THE TWO (2) YEAR PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION  TWO (2) YEAR PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION TWO (2) YEAR PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION  (2) YEAR PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION (2) YEAR PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION  YEAR PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION YEAR PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION  PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION PERIOD OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION  OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION OR THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION  THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION THE ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION  ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION ONE (1) YEAR EXTENSION  (1) YEAR EXTENSION (1) YEAR EXTENSION  YEAR EXTENSION YEAR EXTENSION  EXTENSION EXTENSION PERIOD GRANTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL. 8. ALL STREETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA. ALL STREETS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE CITY'S DESIGN CRITERIA. 9. A MINIMUM OF FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG A MINIMUM OF FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG  MINIMUM OF FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG MINIMUM OF FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG  OF FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG OF FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG  FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG FIVE (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG  (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG (5) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG  FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG  WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG WIDE SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG  SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG  SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG  BE REQUIRED ALONG BE REQUIRED ALONG  REQUIRED ALONG REQUIRED ALONG  ALONG ALONG BOTH SPINE ROADS, OR A MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  SPINE ROADS, OR A MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SPINE ROADS, OR A MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  ROADS, OR A MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK ROADS, OR A MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  OR A MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK OR A MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  A MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK A MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK MINIMUM OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK OF SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK SIX (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK (6) FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK FOOT WIDE SIDEWALK  WIDE SIDEWALK WIDE SIDEWALK  SIDEWALK SIDEWALK SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG 1 SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT  BE REQUIRED ALONG 1 SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT BE REQUIRED ALONG 1 SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT  REQUIRED ALONG 1 SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT REQUIRED ALONG 1 SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT  ALONG 1 SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT ALONG 1 SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT  1 SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT 1 SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT  SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT SIDE, AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT  AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT AND A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT  A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT  MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FOOT  OF FOUR (4) FOOT OF FOUR (4) FOOT  FOUR (4) FOOT FOUR (4) FOOT  (4) FOOT (4) FOOT  FOOT FOOT WIDE SIDEWALKS SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE  SIDEWALKS SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE SIDEWALKS SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE  SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE SHALL BE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE  BE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE BE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE  REQUIRED ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE REQUIRED ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE  ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE ALONG STREETS WITHIN THE  STREETS WITHIN THE STREETS WITHIN THE  WITHIN THE WITHIN THE  THE THE RESIDENTIAL SECTION AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN  SECTION AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN SECTION AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN  AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN  SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN  CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN CONFORM TO THE CITY'S DESIGN  TO THE CITY'S DESIGN TO THE CITY'S DESIGN  THE CITY'S DESIGN THE CITY'S DESIGN  CITY'S DESIGN CITY'S DESIGN  DESIGN DESIGN CRITERIA. 10. SIDEWALKS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A SIDEWALKS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A  MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A MUST BE CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A  BE CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A BE CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A  CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A CONSTRUCTED AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A  AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A AS A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A  A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A  PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A PART OF THE ISSUANCE OF A  OF THE ISSUANCE OF A OF THE ISSUANCE OF A  THE ISSUANCE OF A THE ISSUANCE OF A  ISSUANCE OF A ISSUANCE OF A  OF A OF A  A A BUILDING PERMIT FOR EACH TRACT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE  PERMIT FOR EACH TRACT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT FOR EACH TRACT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE  FOR EACH TRACT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE FOR EACH TRACT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE  EACH TRACT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE EACH TRACT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE  TRACT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE TRACT, IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE  IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE  SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY THE  ARE REQUIRED BY THE ARE REQUIRED BY THE  REQUIRED BY THE REQUIRED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE CITY'S SIDEWALK MASTER PLAN.  11. THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE  OWNER WILL PROVIDE EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE OWNER WILL PROVIDE EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE  WILL PROVIDE EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE WILL PROVIDE EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE  PROVIDE EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE PROVIDE EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE  EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE EASEMENTS FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE  FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE FOR POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE  POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE POWER LINES WHERE SUCH ARE  LINES WHERE SUCH ARE LINES WHERE SUCH ARE  WHERE SUCH ARE WHERE SUCH ARE  SUCH ARE SUCH ARE  ARE ARE REQUIRED, EITHER AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  EITHER AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT EITHER AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  SHOWN ON THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT SHOWN ON THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  ON THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT ON THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT THE PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT PLAT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT OR BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  SEPARATE INSTRUMENT SEPARATE INSTRUMENT  INSTRUMENT INSTRUMENT DEDICATION. 12. THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL THE OWNER WILL PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL  OWNER WILL PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL OWNER WILL PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL  WILL PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL WILL PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL  PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL PROVIDE STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL  STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL STREET NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL  NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL NAME SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL  SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL  AND TRAFFIC CONTROL AND TRAFFIC CONTROL  TRAFFIC CONTROL TRAFFIC CONTROL  CONTROL CONTROL DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  WITH THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC WITH THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC THE TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC TEXAS MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  UNIFORM TRAFFIC UNIFORM TRAFFIC  TRAFFIC TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. 13. THIS SUBDIVISION EMPLOYS A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES THIS SUBDIVISION EMPLOYS A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES  SUBDIVISION EMPLOYS A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES SUBDIVISION EMPLOYS A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES  EMPLOYS A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES EMPLOYS A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES  A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES A DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES  DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES DRAINAGE SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES  SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES SYSTEM, WHICH UTILIZES  WHICH UTILIZES WHICH UTILIZES  UTILIZES UTILIZES STREETS AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.   AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.  AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.   ADJACENT PROPERTIES TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.  ADJACENT PROPERTIES TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.   PROPERTIES TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.  PROPERTIES TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.   TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.  TO STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.   STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.  STORE AND CONVEY STORM WATER.   AND CONVEY STORM WATER.  AND CONVEY STORM WATER.   CONVEY STORM WATER.  CONVEY STORM WATER.   STORM WATER.  STORM WATER.   WATER.  WATER.  THUS, DURING STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  DURING STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO DURING STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO STORM EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO EVENTS, PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO PONDING OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO OF WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO WATER SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO SHOULD BE EXPECTED TO  BE EXPECTED TO BE EXPECTED TO  EXPECTED TO EXPECTED TO  TO TO OCCUR IN THE SUBDIVISION. 14. CEDAR RAPID PARKWAY AND KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A CEDAR RAPID PARKWAY AND KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A  RAPID PARKWAY AND KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A RAPID PARKWAY AND KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A  PARKWAY AND KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A PARKWAY AND KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A  AND KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A AND KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A  KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A KARSTEN BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A  BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A BOULEVARD ARE DESIGNATED AS A  ARE DESIGNATED AS A ARE DESIGNATED AS A  DESIGNATED AS A DESIGNATED AS A  AS A AS A  A A "PLANNED THOROUGHFARE" (MINIMUM 120' WIDTH) ON THE CURRENT MAJOR  THOROUGHFARE" (MINIMUM 120' WIDTH) ON THE CURRENT MAJOR THOROUGHFARE" (MINIMUM 120' WIDTH) ON THE CURRENT MAJOR  (MINIMUM 120' WIDTH) ON THE CURRENT MAJOR (MINIMUM 120' WIDTH) ON THE CURRENT MAJOR  120' WIDTH) ON THE CURRENT MAJOR 120' WIDTH) ON THE CURRENT MAJOR  WIDTH) ON THE CURRENT MAJOR WIDTH) ON THE CURRENT MAJOR  ON THE CURRENT MAJOR ON THE CURRENT MAJOR  THE CURRENT MAJOR THE CURRENT MAJOR  CURRENT MAJOR CURRENT MAJOR  MAJOR MAJOR THOROUGHFARE PLAN. 15. PRIMARY BENCHMARK: PRIMARY BENCHMARK: NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY MARKER E306, BEING A BRASS DISK SET ON TOP OF A CONCRETE POST, STAMPED "E 306 1935",    ",         ELEVATION OF 52.00'; (NAVD88) ELEVATION OF 52.00'; (NAVD88) AND NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY MARKER Q1512, BEING A STAINLESS  STEEL ROD SET IN CASING, STAMPED "Q 1512 1987",      ",          ELEVATION OF 56.13'; (NAVD88) ELEVATION OF 56.13'; (NAVD88) 16. BOUNDARY CLOSURE CALCULATION ERROR (1:412013) BOUNDARY CLOSURE CALCULATION ERROR (1:412013) 17. THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN BCMUD NO 31. THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN BCMUD NO 31. 18. NO BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE NO BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE  BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE  PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE  WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE  BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE BE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE  ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE ISSUED UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE  UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE UNTIL ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE  ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE ALL THE STORM DRAINAGE  THE STORM DRAINAGE THE STORM DRAINAGE  STORM DRAINAGE STORM DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, WHICH MAY INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN  WHICH MAY INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN WHICH MAY INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN  MAY INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN MAY INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN  INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN INCLUDE DETENTION, HAVE BEEN  DETENTION, HAVE BEEN DETENTION, HAVE BEEN  HAVE BEEN HAVE BEEN  BEEN BEEN CONSTRUCTED. 19. SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD  IS LOCATED PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD IS LOCATED PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD  LOCATED PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD LOCATED PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD  PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD PARTIALLY IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD  IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD IN ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD  ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD ZONE "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD  "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD "X" WITH NO BASE FLOOD  WITH NO BASE FLOOD WITH NO BASE FLOOD  NO BASE FLOOD NO BASE FLOOD  BASE FLOOD BASE FLOOD  FLOOD FLOOD BASE ELEVATION REQUIRED AND PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A  ELEVATION REQUIRED AND PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A ELEVATION REQUIRED AND PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A  REQUIRED AND PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A REQUIRED AND PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A  AND PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A AND PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A  PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A PARTIALLY LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A  LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A LOCATED IN ZONE "AE" WITH A  IN ZONE "AE" WITH A IN ZONE "AE" WITH A  ZONE "AE" WITH A ZONE "AE" WITH A  "AE" WITH A "AE" WITH A  WITH A WITH A  A A BASE FLOOD ELEVATION OF 53.0. THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON  FLOOD ELEVATION OF 53.0. THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON FLOOD ELEVATION OF 53.0. THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON  ELEVATION OF 53.0. THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON ELEVATION OF 53.0. THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON  OF 53.0. THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON OF 53.0. THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON  53.0. THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON 53.0. THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON  THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON THIS INFORMATION IS BASED ON  INFORMATION IS BASED ON INFORMATION IS BASED ON  IS BASED ON IS BASED ON  BASED ON BASED ON  ON ON BRAZORIA COUNTY FIRM COMMUNITY MAP 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED  COUNTY FIRM COMMUNITY MAP 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED COUNTY FIRM COMMUNITY MAP 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED  FIRM COMMUNITY MAP 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED FIRM COMMUNITY MAP 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED  COMMUNITY MAP 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED COMMUNITY MAP 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED  MAP 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED MAP 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED  48039, PANEL 110K, DATED 48039, PANEL 110K, DATED  PANEL 110K, DATED PANEL 110K, DATED  110K, DATED 110K, DATED  DATED DATED DECEMBER 30, 2020. 20. MONUMENTS SET AS EXTERIOR BOUNDARY MARKERS WILL BE SET WITH A  MONUMENTS SET AS EXTERIOR BOUNDARY MARKERS WILL BE SET WITH A  MINIMUM OF FIVE EIGHTS (5/8) INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS  OF FIVE EIGHTS (5/8) INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS OF FIVE EIGHTS (5/8) INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS  FIVE EIGHTS (5/8) INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS FIVE EIGHTS (5/8) INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS  EIGHTS (5/8) INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS EIGHTS (5/8) INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS  (5/8) INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS (5/8) INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS  INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS INCH IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS  IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS IRON ROD OR THREE QUARTERS  ROD OR THREE QUARTERS ROD OR THREE QUARTERS  OR THREE QUARTERS OR THREE QUARTERS  THREE QUARTERS THREE QUARTERS  QUARTERS QUARTERS (3/4) INCH IRON PIPE AT LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG,  INCH IRON PIPE AT LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG, INCH IRON PIPE AT LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG,  IRON PIPE AT LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG, IRON PIPE AT LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG,  PIPE AT LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG, PIPE AT LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG,  AT LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG, AT LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG,  LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG, LEAST THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG,  THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG, THIRTY SIX (36) INCHES LONG,  SIX (36) INCHES LONG, SIX (36) INCHES LONG,  (36) INCHES LONG, (36) INCHES LONG,  INCHES LONG, INCHES LONG,  LONG, LONG, ENCASED IN CONCRETE FOR A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE  IN CONCRETE FOR A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE IN CONCRETE FOR A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE  CONCRETE FOR A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE CONCRETE FOR A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE  FOR A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE FOR A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE  A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE A MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE  MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE MINIMUM OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE  OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE OF EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE  EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE EIGHTEEN INCHES BELOW THE  INCHES BELOW THE INCHES BELOW THE  BELOW THE BELOW THE  THE THE SURFACE OF THE GROUND. 21. ALL PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL ALL PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL  PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL  REFERENCE MONUMENTS (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL REFERENCE MONUMENTS (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL  MONUMENTS (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL MONUMENTS (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL  (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL (PRM) WILL BE SET AT ALL  WILL BE SET AT ALL WILL BE SET AT ALL  BE SET AT ALL BE SET AT ALL  SET AT ALL SET AT ALL  AT ALL AT ALL  ALL ALL BOUNDARY LINE ANGLE POINTS, BLACK CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS  LINE ANGLE POINTS, BLACK CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS LINE ANGLE POINTS, BLACK CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS  ANGLE POINTS, BLACK CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS ANGLE POINTS, BLACK CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS  POINTS, BLACK CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS POINTS, BLACK CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS  BLACK CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS BLACK CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS  CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, POINTS  ANGLE POINTS, POINTS ANGLE POINTS, POINTS  POINTS, POINTS POINTS, POINTS  POINTS POINTS OF CURVATURE, AND AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000)  CURVATURE, AND AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000) CURVATURE, AND AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000)  AND AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000) AND AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000)  AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000) AT INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000)  INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000) INTERVALS NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000)  NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000) NOT TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000)  TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000) TO EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000)  EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000) EXCEED ONE THOUSAND (1,000)  ONE THOUSAND (1,000) ONE THOUSAND (1,000)  THOUSAND (1,000) THOUSAND (1,000)  (1,000) (1,000) FEET. PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE TEXAS  PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE TEXAS PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE TEXAS  REFERENCE MONUMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE TEXAS REFERENCE MONUMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE TEXAS  �

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY CLERK LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND PARCELED CAN BE FOUND ON SHEET 2 OF 7 APPROVAL BY PLAT ROOM RECORDER __________________          ________________________________________ ________________________________________ DATE                                                              JOYCE HUDMAN, COUNTY CLERK VOLUME____________, PAGE _______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD PLAIN CERTIFICATION STRUCTURES BUILT ON LOTS IN THE DESIGNATED FLOOD PLAIN MUST BE ELEVATED TO THE F.I.A. BASE FLOOD ELEVATION.   NO BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED IN A FLOODWAY BELOW THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (B.F.E.).  THIS MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION ORDINANCE.  CONTACT THE FLOOD PLAIN ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE FOR SPECIFIC INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 5 APPROVAL BCDD5 REFERENCE ID # B200051 ___________________________________________________________                ______________________________________________________________        ______________________________________________________________ LEE WALDEN, P.E., PRESIDENT                         DATE                 KERRY OSBURN, VICE PRESIDENT           DATE       DATE __________________________________________________________             ______________________________________________________________         ______________________________________________________________  BRANDON MIDDLETON, SECRETARY/TREASURER           DATE                 NAZAR SABTI, DISTRICT ENGINEER        DATE  DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE, LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, ACTING BY AND THROUGH ITS OFFICERS, ___________________________, ____________________, AND ____________________________ , ________________________,  OWNERS, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  REFERRED TO AS OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH REFERRED TO AS OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  TO AS OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH TO AS OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  AS OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH AS OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH OWNERS, OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH OF THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH THE 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH 98.190 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH TRACT DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH IN THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH ABOVE AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH AND FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH FOREGOING MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH MAP OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  OF STERLING LAKES NORTH OF STERLING LAKES NORTH  STERLING LAKES NORTH STERLING LAKES NORTH  LAKES NORTH LAKES NORTH  NORTH NORTH SEC 1 PLAT, DO HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  1 PLAT, DO HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS 1 PLAT, DO HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  PLAT, DO HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS PLAT, DO HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  DO HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS DO HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS HEREBY MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS MAKE SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS SUBDIVISION OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS OF SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS SAID PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS PROPERTY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS FOR AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS AND ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS ON BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS BEHALF OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS OF SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS SAID PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS PARTNERSHIP, FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS FOR PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS PUBLIC USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS USE, THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS  ALLEYS, PARKS ALLEYS, PARKS  PARKS PARKS AND EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON FOREVER, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON FOREVER, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON FOREVER, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  SHOWN HEREON FOREVER, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED SHOWN HEREON FOREVER, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  HEREON FOREVER, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED HEREON FOREVER, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  FOREVER, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED FOREVER, AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED AND DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED DO HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED HEREBY WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED WAIVE ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED FOR DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED DAMAGES OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES AS APPROVED  OF GRADES AS APPROVED OF GRADES AS APPROVED  GRADES AS APPROVED GRADES AS APPROVED  AS APPROVED AS APPROVED  APPROVED APPROVED FOR THE STREETS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  THE STREETS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR THE STREETS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  STREETS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR STREETS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR EASEMENTS DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR DEDICATED, OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR OCCASIONED BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR BY THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR OF THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR THE SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR SURFACE, OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR ANY PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  PORTION OF THE STREETS OR PORTION OF THE STREETS OR  OF THE STREETS OR OF THE STREETS OR  THE STREETS OR THE STREETS OR  STREETS OR STREETS OR  OR OR DRAINAGE EASEMENTS TO CONFORM TO SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  EASEMENTS TO CONFORM TO SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND EASEMENTS TO CONFORM TO SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  TO CONFORM TO SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND TO CONFORM TO SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  CONFORM TO SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND CONFORM TO SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  TO SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND TO SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND SUCH GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND GRADES, AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND BIND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND OURSELVES, OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND OUR HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND AND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND ASSIGNED TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  TO WARRANT AND DEFEND TO WARRANT AND DEFEND  WARRANT AND DEFEND WARRANT AND DEFEND  AND DEFEND AND DEFEND  DEFEND DEFEND THE TITLE OF THE LAND SO DEDICATED. FURTHER, OWNERS DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  OWNERS DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC OWNERS DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC DO HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC HEREBY COVENANT AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  COVENANT AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC COVENANT AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC AND AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC AGREE THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC THAT THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC THOSE STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC STREETS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC OF THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC THE PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC PLAT SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC SPECIFICALLY NOTED A PUBLIC  NOTED A PUBLIC NOTED A PUBLIC  A PUBLIC A PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY, SHALL BE HEREBY ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  SHALL BE HEREBY ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO SHALL BE HEREBY ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  BE HEREBY ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO BE HEREBY ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  HEREBY ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO HEREBY ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO ESTABLISHED AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO AND MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO MAINTAINED AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO RIGHT-OF-WAY BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO BY THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO THE OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO OWNERS, HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS TO  AND ASSIGNS TO AND ASSIGNS TO  ASSIGNS TO ASSIGNS TO  TO TO PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR BOUNDARIES OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR OF THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR PLAT AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR AND ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR ALWAYS AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR AVAILABLE FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR THE GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR GENERAL USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR USE OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR OF SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR SAID OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR OWNERS AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR AND TO THE PUBLIC FOR  TO THE PUBLIC FOR TO THE PUBLIC FOR  THE PUBLIC FOR THE PUBLIC FOR  PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC FOR  FOR FOR FIREFIGHTER, FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT, POLICE AND EMERGENCY VEHICLES OF WHATEVER NATURE AT ALL TIMES AND DO HEREBY BIND OURSELVES, OUR  HEIRS, SUCCESSORS AND ESTABLISHED AS PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY. FURTHER, LIENHOLDERS MUST EXECUTE A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  LIENHOLDERS MUST EXECUTE A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES LIENHOLDERS MUST EXECUTE A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  MUST EXECUTE A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES MUST EXECUTE A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  EXECUTE A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES EXECUTE A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES AGREEMENT SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES SUBORDINATING THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES THEIR LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES LIENS TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES TO ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES ALL PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES PUBLIC STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES ALLEYS, PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  PARKS, SCHOOL SITES PARKS, SCHOOL SITES  SCHOOL SITES SCHOOL SITES  SITES SITES AND OTHER PUBLIC AREAS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SUCH SUBDIVISION OR RESUBDIVISION AS BEING SET ASIDE FOR PUBLIC USE OR PURPOSE. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE HAS CAUSED  THESE PRESENTS TO BE SIGNED BY ______________________, ________________________, THEREUNTO AUTHORIZED,  ATTESTED BY ITS _________________________, ______________________. THIS ____________ DAY OF ________________________, 2023. LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY BY: __________________________________                                 BY:__________________________________     PRINT NAME:                                                           PRINT NAME:_______________________                                                            PRINT NAME:_______________________                                     PRINT NAME:_______________________     TITLE:____________________________                                    TITLE:____________________________  STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF _____________ BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED __________________________, __________________________, AND ____________________________, ________________________ OF LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  ____________________________, ________________________ OF LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME ____________________________, ________________________ OF LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  ________________________ OF LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME ________________________ OF LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  OF LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME OF LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME LIABILITY COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME  COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME COMPANY, KNOWN TO ME , KNOWN TO ME  KNOWN TO ME KNOWN TO ME  TO ME TO ME  ME ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  THAT THEY EXECUTED THE THAT THEY EXECUTED THE  THEY EXECUTED THE THEY EXECUTED THE  EXECUTED THE EXECUTED THE  THE THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED, AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN AND HEREIN STATED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS __________ DAY OF ________________________, 2023.                                                                            __________________________________                                                                            NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE                                                                            STATE OF TEXAS                                                                            MY COMMISSION EXPIRES I, BRIAN NAWARA, AM AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY  BRIAN NAWARA, AM AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY BRIAN NAWARA, AM AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY  NAWARA, AM AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY NAWARA, AM AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY  AM AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY AM AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY  AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY AUTHORIZED (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY  (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY (OR REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY  REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY REGISTERED) UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY  UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEX�

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1":2640'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY VARLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRY HAYES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK LIPAR EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 1450 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE, SUITE 430 THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS 77380 TEL. 281.362.8998

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES NORTH SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBRUARY 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 98.190 ACRES  LOCATED IN THE H.T. & B.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 516  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
211 LOTS   12 RESERVES   8 BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: BRIAN NAWARA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6060 10350 RICHMOND AVENUE, SUITE 200 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042 TEL. 713.428.2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD  (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRON ROD (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=    ACRE =    AERIAL EASEMENT =    BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S        FILE NUMBER =    BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS =    BRAZORIA COUNTY FLOOD        CONTROL DISTRICT =    BUILDING LINE =    BRAZORIA COUNTY MAP RECORDS =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       REAL PROPERTY =    COMPENSATING OPEN SPACE =    DRAINAGE EASEMENT =    EXISTING =    FILM CODE NUMBER =    FOUND =    GARAGE BUILDING LINE =    IRON ROD =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       BRAZORIA COUNTY TEXAS =    RADIUS =    RIGHT-OF-WAY =    SQUARE FEET =    SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT =    STORM SEWER EASEMENT =    UTILITY EASEMENT =    UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT =    WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC AE BCCF NO. BCDR BCFCD BL BCMR  BCOPRRP  COS DE EX FC NO.      FD GBL IR OPRRPBC R ROW SF SSE STM SE UE UVE WLE



V
V

V

FO
RT

 B
EN

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 B
RA

ZO
RI

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

CITY OF
ALVIN

LOCATION MAP

”

“
”

“
”

“ ”

” “
”

“ ”

“ ”

“ ”
“ ”

“
”

“ ”

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03022023

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.874 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
168,749 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.210 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,154 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.427 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18,591 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.317 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,806 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO LIFT STATION PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.047 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,045 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.354 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,430 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.252 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,957 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.104 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,535 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,507 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.025 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
44,664 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.639 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,639,547 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE, DRAINAGE, OR DETENTION PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.558 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
111,448 SQ.FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTED RESERVE  (RESTRICTED TO UTILITY, LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE, DRAINAGE, OR DETENTION PURPOSES ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR RAPIDS PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1":2640'

AutoCAD SHX Text
METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION A 98.190 ACRE, OR 4,277,156 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  98.190 ACRE, OR 4,277,156 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 98.190 ACRE, OR 4,277,156 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  ACRE, OR 4,277,156 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 ACRE, OR 4,277,156 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  OR 4,277,156 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 OR 4,277,156 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  4,277,156 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 4,277,156 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 FEET MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 MORE OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 OR LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 LESS, TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 TRACT OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 OF LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190 LAND, BEING ALL OF A 98.190  BEING ALL OF A 98.190 BEING ALL OF A 98.190  ALL OF A 98.190 ALL OF A 98.190  OF A 98.190 OF A 98.190  A 98.190 A 98.190  98.190 98.190 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  OF LAND CONVEYED TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN OF LAND CONVEYED TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  LAND CONVEYED TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN LAND CONVEYED TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  CONVEYED TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN CONVEYED TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN TO LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN LGI HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN HOMES -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN -TEXAS, LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN LLC AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN AND DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  IN A DEED RECORDED IN IN A DEED RECORDED IN  A DEED RECORDED IN A DEED RECORDED IN  DEED RECORDED IN DEED RECORDED IN  RECORDED IN RECORDED IN  IN IN BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  CLERK'S FILE NO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. CLERK'S FILE NO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  FILE NO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. FILE NO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  NO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. NO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. 2020062462, SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. SITUATED IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. IN SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. SECTION 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. 58 OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. OF THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO. THE H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  H.T.& B. R.R. CO. H.T.& B. R.R. CO.  B. R.R. CO. B. R.R. CO.  R.R. CO. R.R. CO.  CO. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 516, IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  ABSTRACT NO. 516, IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY ABSTRACT NO. 516, IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  NO. 516, IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY NO. 516, IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  516, IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY 516, IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY IN BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY TEXAS. SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY 98.190 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY ACRE TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  TRACT BEING MORE FULLY TRACT BEING MORE FULLY  BEING MORE FULLY BEING MORE FULLY  MORE FULLY MORE FULLY  FULLY FULLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, WITH BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  AS FOLLOWS, WITH BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE AS FOLLOWS, WITH BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  FOLLOWS, WITH BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE FOLLOWS, WITH BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  WITH BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE WITH BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE BEARINGS BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE COORDINATE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE SYSTEM ESTABLISHED FOR THE  ESTABLISHED FOR THE ESTABLISHED FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE FROM THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 (NA2011) EPOCH 2010.00: COMMENCING:  AT A PK NAIL FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY AT A PK NAIL FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  A PK NAIL FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY A PK NAIL FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  PK NAIL FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY PK NAIL FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  NAIL FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY NAIL FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY FOUND IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY IN THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY THE APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  ROAD 57 AND COUNTY ROAD 57 AND COUNTY  57 AND COUNTY 57 AND COUNTY  AND COUNTY AND COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY ROAD 383, (60-FEET WIDE AS ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  383, (60-FEET WIDE AS ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON 383, (60-FEET WIDE AS ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  (60-FEET WIDE AS ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON (60-FEET WIDE AS ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  WIDE AS ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON WIDE AS ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  AS ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON AS ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON ACCEPTED INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON INTO THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON THE BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON BRAZORIA COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON COUNTY ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON ROAD MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON MAINTENANCE SYSTEM ON  SYSTEM ON SYSTEM ON  ON ON JUNE 26, 1967 BY THE BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  26, 1967 BY THE BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 26, 1967 BY THE BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  1967 BY THE BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 1967 BY THE BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  BY THE BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BY THE BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  THE BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID THE BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID COURT), THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID  CORNER OF SAID CORNER OF SAID  OF SAID OF SAID  SAID SAID SECTION 58, THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  58, THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT 58, THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  CORNER OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT CORNER OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT OF SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT SECTION 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT 57 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT  SURVEY, ABSTRACT SURVEY, ABSTRACT  ABSTRACT ABSTRACT NO. 289, THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  289, THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 289, THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  CORNER OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. CORNER OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. OF SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. SECTION 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 56 OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. OF  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.   THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.  ABSTRACT NO. ABSTRACT NO.  NO. NO. 515, THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, SOUTHWEST CORNER OF  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  CORNER OF  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, CORNER OF  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  OF  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, OF  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,   SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, SECTION 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, 59 OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, OF THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, THE H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, H.T. & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, & B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, B. R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284, SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  ABSTRACT NO. 284, ABSTRACT NO. 284,  NO. 284, NO. 284,  284, 284, AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  CORNER OF A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS CORNER OF A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  OF A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS OF A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS A CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS CALLED 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS 9.954 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS OF LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS LAND CONVEYED TO THOMAS  CONVEYED TO THOMAS CONVEYED TO THOMAS  TO THOMAS TO THOMAS  THOMAS THOMAS MOELLER AND PAULINE MOELLER, HUSBAND AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  AND PAULINE MOELLER, HUSBAND AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA AND PAULINE MOELLER, HUSBAND AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  PAULINE MOELLER, HUSBAND AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA PAULINE MOELLER, HUSBAND AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  MOELLER, HUSBAND AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA MOELLER, HUSBAND AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  HUSBAND AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA HUSBAND AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA AND WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA WIFE, DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA IN A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA A DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA DEED RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  RECORDED IN BRAZORIA RECORDED IN BRAZORIA  IN BRAZORIA IN BRAZORIA  BRAZORIA BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S FILE NO. 2002025798; THENCE:  S 87°21'10" W, ALONG AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. S 87°21'10" W, ALONG AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  87°21'10" W, ALONG AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. 87°21'10" W, ALONG AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  W, ALONG AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. W, ALONG AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  ALONG AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. ALONG AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. AND WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. WITH THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. THE COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. COMMON SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. LINE BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R. BETWEEN SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SAID H.T. & B.R.R.  H.T. & B.R.R. H.T. & B.R.R.  & B.R.R. & B.R.R.  B.R.R. B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 57 AND SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  NO. 57 AND SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL NO. 57 AND SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  57 AND SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL 57 AND SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  AND SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL AND SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL SAID H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL H.T. & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL & B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL B.R.R. SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL SURVEY NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL NO. 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL 58, A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL A DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL DISTANCE OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL OF 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL 1016.72 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  FEET TO A MAG NAIL FEET TO A MAG NAIL  TO A MAG NAIL TO A MAG NAIL  A MAG NAIL A MAG NAIL  MAG NAIL MAG NAIL  NAIL NAIL FOUND IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE OF COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE COUNTY ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE ROAD 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE 57 AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  OF SAID 98.190 ACRE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE  SAID 98.190 ACRE SAID 98.190 ACRE  98.190 ACRE 98.190 ACRE  ACRE ACRE TRACT, FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE: S 87°21'10” W, ALONG AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID S 87°21'10” W, ALONG AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  87°21'10” W, ALONG AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID 87°21'10” W, ALONG AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  W, ALONG AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID W, ALONG AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  ALONG AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID ALONG AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID AND WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID WITH A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID ACRE TRACT, WITHIN SAID  TRACT, WITHIN SAID TRACT, WITHIN SAID  WITHIN SAID WITHIN SAID  SAID SAID COUNTY ROAD 57, A DISTANCE OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  ROAD 57, A DISTANCE OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER ROAD 57, A DISTANCE OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  57, A DISTANCE OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER 57, A DISTANCE OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  A DISTANCE OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER A DISTANCE OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  DISTANCE OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER DISTANCE OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER 1,006.99 FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER FEET TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER TO A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER A MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER MAG NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER NAIL FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  SOUTHWEST CORNER SOUTHWEST CORNER  CORNER CORNER OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE: DEPARTING A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF DEPARTING A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF A SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF SOUTH LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF LINE OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF 98.190 ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF ACRE TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF TRACT, ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF ALONG AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF AND WITH THE WEST LINES OF  WITH THE WEST LINES OF WITH THE WEST LINES OF  THE WEST LINES OF THE WEST LINES OF  WEST LINES OF WEST LINES OF  LINES OF LINES OF  OF OF SAID 98.190 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: N 03°49'52" W, A DISTANCE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  03°49'52" W, A DISTANCE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE 03°49'52" W, A DISTANCE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  W, A DISTANCE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE W, A DISTANCE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  A DISTANCE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE A DISTANCE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  DISTANCE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE DISTANCE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE OF 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE 53.06 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  CAP MARKED “PAPE CAP MARKED “PAPE  MARKED “PAPE MARKED “PAPE  “PAPE PAPE DAWSON” FOUND FOR CORNER,  FOUND FOR CORNER, S 87°09'23" W, A DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  87°09'23" W, A DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE 87°09'23" W, A DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  W, A DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE W, A DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  A DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE A DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE DISTANCE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE OF 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE 51.30 FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE FEET TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE TO A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE A 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE IRON ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE ROD WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE WITH CAP MARKED “PAPE  CAP MARKED “PAPE CAP MARKED “PAPE  MARKED “PAPE MARKED “PAPE  “PAPE PAPE DAWSON” FOUND FOR CORNER,   FOUND FOR CORNER,  N 03°59'57" W, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  03°59'57" W, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 03°59'57" W, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  W, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 W, PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 PASSING AT A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  AT A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 AT A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 A DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 DISTANCE OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 OF 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 335.69 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 FEET THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650 CORNER OF A CALLED 5.650  OF A CALLED 5.650 OF A CALLED 5.650  A CALLED 5.650 A CALLED 5.650  CALLED 5.650 CALLED 5.650  5.650 5.650 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 31, AS  TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO BRAZ�

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK LIPAR EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 1450 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE, SUITE 430 THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS 77380 TEL. 281.362.8998

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES NORTH SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBRUARY 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 98.190 ACRES  LOCATED IN THE H.T. & B.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 516  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
211 LOTS   12 RESERVES   8 BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: BRIAN NAWARA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6060 10350 RICHMOND AVENUE, SUITE 200 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042 TEL. 713.428.2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD  (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRON ROD (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=    ACRE =    AERIAL EASEMENT =    BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S        FILE NUMBER =    BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS =    BRAZORIA COUNTY FLOOD        CONTROL DISTRICT =    BUILDING LINE =    BRAZORIA COUNTY MAP RECORDS =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       REAL PROPERTY =    COMPENSATING OPEN SPACE =    DRAINAGE EASEMENT =    EXISTING =    FILM CODE NUMBER =    FOUND =    GARAGE BUILDING LINE =    IRON ROD =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       BRAZORIA COUNTY TEXAS =    RADIUS =    RIGHT-OF-WAY =    SQUARE FEET =    SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT =    STORM SEWER EASEMENT =    UTILITY EASEMENT =    UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT =    WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC AE BCCF NO. BCDR BCFCD BL BCMR  BCOPRRP  COS DE EX FC NO.      FD GBL IR OPRRPBC R ROW SF SSE STM SE UE UVE WLE



V
V

V
VV

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V V
V

V V

V
V

FO
RT

 B
EN

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 B
RA

ZO
RI

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

CITY OF
ALVIN

LOCATION MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03022023

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA SHARP INVESTMENTS, LTD. (B.C.C.F. NO. 2007068904) DESCRIBED AS ITEM 8,  CALLED 120 ACRES VOL. 1004, PG. 761 B.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL.	395, PG. 609 B.C.D.R.395, PG. 609 B.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL.	397, PG. 269 B.C.D.R.397, PG. 269 B.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL & STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY PIPE LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY VOL. 395, PG. 609 B.C.D.R. NO DEFINED WIDTH, BLANKET EASEMENT OVER  80 ACRES THE S.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH STERLING LAKES DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBER RIDGE DRIVE (60' ROW)(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCDD NO. 5 UNIT# 101-10-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT 5 VARIABLE WIDTH ACCESS EASEMENT BCCF NO. 2022061975 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
HONEY OPAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APACHE GOLD DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL & STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 N3°50'00"W 525.97' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. ½" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRO STERLING LAKES NORTH, L.P. CALLED 455.9 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021084511

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRO STERLING LAKES NORTH, L.P. CALLED 455.9 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021084511

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY PIPE LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY VOL. 397, PG. 269 B.C.D.R. NO DEFINED WIDTH, BLANKET EASEMENT OVER  WEST 1/2 OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR RAPIDS PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 3 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 5 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 4 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
AA SHARP INVESTMENTS, LTD. (B.C.C.F. NO. 2007068904) DESCRIBED AS ITEM 8,  CALLED 120 ACRES VOL. 1004, PG. 761 B.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1":2640'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COULD NOT SET, POINT FALLS IN DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COULD NOT SET, POINT FALLS IN DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK LIPAR EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 1450 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE, SUITE 430 THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS 77380 TEL. 281.362.8998

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES NORTH SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 98.190 ACRES  LOCATED IN THE H.T. & B.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 516  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
211 LOTS   12 RESERVES   8 BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: BRIAN NAWARA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6060 10350 RICHMOND AVENUE, SUITE 200 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042 TEL. 713.428.2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD  (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRON ROD (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=    ACRE =    AERIAL EASEMENT =    BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S        FILE NUMBER =    BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS =    BRAZORIA COUNTY FLOOD        CONTROL DISTRICT =    BUILDING LINE =    BRAZORIA COUNTY MAP RECORDS =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       REAL PROPERTY =    COMPENSATING OPEN SPACE =    DRAINAGE EASEMENT =    EXISTING =    FILM CODE NUMBER =    FOUND =    GARAGE BUILDING LINE =    IRON ROD =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       BRAZORIA COUNTY TEXAS =    RADIUS =    RIGHT-OF-WAY =    SQUARE FEET =    SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT =    STORM SEWER EASEMENT =    UTILITY EASEMENT =    UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT =    WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC AE BCCF NO. BCDR BCFCD BL BCMR  BCOPRRP  COS DE EX FC NO.      FD GBL IR OPRRPBC R ROW SF SSE STM SE UE UVE WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'    FEBRUARY 2023



V
VVV

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

VVV
VV

VVVVVV
V

V
V

V V

V
V

V V V
V

V
V V

V
V

V V
V

V

V
V

V V
V

V
V

V

V

FO
RT

 B
EN

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 B
RA

ZO
RI

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

CITY OF
ALVIN

LOCATION MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03022023

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEN BOULEVARD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCDD NO. 5 UNIT# 101-10-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT 5 VARIABLE WIDTH ACCESS EASEMENT BCCF NO. 2022061975 

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL SITE NO. 1 CALLED 3.000 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 03 075441

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVIN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT "TRACT 3" CALLED 11.755 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021027980

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS WAS SAVE AND EXCEPTED FROM THE 455.9 ACRE TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRO STERLING LAKES NORTH, L.P. CALLED 455.9 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021084511

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH TEMP FILL EASEMENT BCCF NO. 2022016108

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRO STERLING LAKES NORTH, L.P. CALLED 455.9 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021084511

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL SITE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR RAPIDS PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 6 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 3 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANNOVER ESTATES LTD  CALLED 77.67 ACRES (B.C.C.F. 2015024070)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1":2640'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' R.O.W. DEDICATION (BY OTHERS) FOR KARSTEN BOULEVARD (ULTIMATE 120' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK LIPAR EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 1450 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE, SUITE 430 THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS 77380 TEL. 281.362.8998

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES NORTH SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 98.190 ACRES  LOCATED IN THE H.T. & B.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 516  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
211 LOTS   12 RESERVES   8 BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: BRIAN NAWARA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6060 10350 RICHMOND AVENUE, SUITE 200 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042 TEL. 713.428.2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD  (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRON ROD (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=    ACRE =    AERIAL EASEMENT =    BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S        FILE NUMBER =    BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS =    BRAZORIA COUNTY FLOOD        CONTROL DISTRICT =    BUILDING LINE =    BRAZORIA COUNTY MAP RECORDS =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       REAL PROPERTY =    COMPENSATING OPEN SPACE =    DRAINAGE EASEMENT =    EXISTING =    FILM CODE NUMBER =    FOUND =    GARAGE BUILDING LINE =    IRON ROD =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       BRAZORIA COUNTY TEXAS =    RADIUS =    RIGHT-OF-WAY =    SQUARE FEET =    SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT =    STORM SEWER EASEMENT =    UTILITY EASEMENT =    UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT =    WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC AE BCCF NO. BCDR BCFCD BL BCMR  BCOPRRP  COS DE EX FC NO.      FD GBL IR OPRRPBC R ROW SF SSE STM SE UE UVE WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'    FEBRUARY 2023



FO
RT

 B
EN

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 B
RA

ZO
RI

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

CITY OF
ALVIN

LOCATION MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03022023

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBER RIDGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPAZ HILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOURMALINE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBY OAK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH STERLING LAKES DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL & SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL & SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL & SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL & STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL & STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBY OAK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH STERLING LAKES DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBER RIDGE DRIVE (60' ROW)(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY PIPE LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY VOL. 397, PG. 269 B.C.D.R. 397, PG. 269 B.C.D.R. NO DEFINED WIDTH, BLANKET EASEMENT OVER  WEST 1/2 OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE  BCCF NO. 2022011870

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL & SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOURMALINE DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL & SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSE FIELD DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HONEY OPAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL & STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL & STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE QUARTZ DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°10'00"E  617.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°10'00"E  420.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°47'30"W  128.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°10'00"E  569.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
608 COLONY INVESTMENTS, LTD. CALLED 81.186 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021062744

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRO STERLING LAKES NORTH, L.P. CALLED 455.9 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021084511

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR RAPIDS PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 3 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 6 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 7 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOURMALINE DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1":2640'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK LIPAR EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 1450 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE, SUITE 430 THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS 77380 TEL. 281.362.8998

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES NORTH SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 98.190 ACRES  LOCATED IN THE H.T. & B.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 516  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
211 LOTS   12 RESERVES   8 BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: BRIAN NAWARA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6060 10350 RICHMOND AVENUE, SUITE 200 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042 TEL. 713.428.2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD  (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRON ROD (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=    ACRE =    AERIAL EASEMENT =    BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S        FILE NUMBER =    BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS =    BRAZORIA COUNTY FLOOD        CONTROL DISTRICT =    BUILDING LINE =    BRAZORIA COUNTY MAP RECORDS =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       REAL PROPERTY =    COMPENSATING OPEN SPACE =    DRAINAGE EASEMENT =    EXISTING =    FILM CODE NUMBER =    FOUND =    GARAGE BUILDING LINE =    IRON ROD =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       BRAZORIA COUNTY TEXAS =    RADIUS =    RIGHT-OF-WAY =    SQUARE FEET =    SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT =    STORM SEWER EASEMENT =    UTILITY EASEMENT =    UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT =    WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC AE BCCF NO. BCDR BCFCD BL BCMR  BCOPRRP  COS DE EX FC NO.      FD GBL IR OPRRPBC R ROW SF SSE STM SE UE UVE WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'    FEBRUARY 2023



FO
RT

 B
EN

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 B
RA

ZO
RI

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

CITY OF
ALVIN

LOCATION MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03022023

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOURMALINE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH STERLING LAKES DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE  BCCF NO. 2022011870

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOURMALINE DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S33°00'30"E 335.77' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRO STERLING LAKES NORTH, L.P. CALLED 455.9 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021084511

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR RAPIDS PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 4 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 5 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 7 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1":2640'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK LIPAR EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 1450 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE, SUITE 430 THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS 77380 TEL. 281.362.8998

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES NORTH SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 98.190 ACRES  LOCATED IN THE H.T. & B.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 516  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
211 LOTS   12 RESERVES   8 BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: BRIAN NAWARA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6060 10350 RICHMOND AVENUE, SUITE 200 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042 TEL. 713.428.2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD  (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRON ROD (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=    ACRE =    AERIAL EASEMENT =    BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S        FILE NUMBER =    BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS =    BRAZORIA COUNTY FLOOD        CONTROL DISTRICT =    BUILDING LINE =    BRAZORIA COUNTY MAP RECORDS =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       REAL PROPERTY =    COMPENSATING OPEN SPACE =    DRAINAGE EASEMENT =    EXISTING =    FILM CODE NUMBER =    FOUND =    GARAGE BUILDING LINE =    IRON ROD =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       BRAZORIA COUNTY TEXAS =    RADIUS =    RIGHT-OF-WAY =    SQUARE FEET =    SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT =    STORM SEWER EASEMENT =    UTILITY EASEMENT =    UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT =    WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC AE BCCF NO. BCDR BCFCD BL BCMR  BCOPRRP  COS DE EX FC NO.      FD GBL IR OPRRPBC R ROW SF SSE STM SE UE UVE WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'    FEBRUARY 2023



R
U

T
H

 R
O

A
D

CEDAR RAPIDS PARKWAY

FO
RT

 B
EN

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 B
RA

ZO
RI

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

CITY OF
ALVIN

LOCATION MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03022023

Cop
y

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 31 CALLED 5.650 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2012033328

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY OF IOWA COLONY, TEXAS  CALLED 2.135 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2013056250

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATRICIA STATON CALLED 1.00 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2006002880

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAVIER C. GARZA CALLED 2.13 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2012045200

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 31 FORCE MAIN EASEMENT B.C.C.F. NO. 2006026983

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 31 FORCE MAIN EASEMENT B.C.C.F. NO. 2006026983 (TO BE ABANDONED AS NECESSARY) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT CENTERLINE  OF 10' WIDE HL&P EASEMENT WITH 10' AERIAL EASEMENT ON EITHER SIDE OF CENTERLINE VOL. 1737, PG. 945 BCDR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN JASPER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW JADE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREY GRANITE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH STERLING LAKES DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL & STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL & SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL & SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER ZONE EASEMENT BCCF NO. 2020045103 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' BL & STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE QUARTZ DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MYSTERY STONE DRIVE (60' ROW)(60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DOW CHEMICAL COMPANY PIPE LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY VOL. 397, PG. 269 B.C.D.R. 397, PG. 269 B.C.D.R. NO DEFINED WIDTH, BLANKET EASEMENT OVER  WEST 1/2 OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE  BCCF NO. 2022011870

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE  BCCF NO. 2022011870

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS 1.266 ACRES / 55,160 SQ FT IS HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC  FOR ROW PURPOSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TEMP FILL ESMT  BCCF NO. 2022016108

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TEMP FILL ESMT  BCCF NO. 2022016108

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE QUARTZ DRIVE (60' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL SITE NO. 2 CALLED 3.000 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 03 075441

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°50'00"W  371.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S48°42'52"E  181.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 5/8" I.R. (BENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 5/8" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 5/8" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET MAG NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 5/8" I.R.(PATE-4729)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRO STERLING LAKES NORTH, L.P. CALLED 455.9 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021084511

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRO STERLING LAKES NORTH, L.P. CALLED 455.9 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021084511

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS WAS SAVE AND EXCEPTED FROM THE 455.9 ACRE TRACT AND DOES NOT NEED TO CHANGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTRO STERLING LAKES NORTH, L.P. CALLED 455.9 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 2021084511

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 31 25' ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT B.C.C.F. NO. 2006035637

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL OF COUNTY ROAD 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
.049 AC SURFACE SITE ESMT  BCCF NO. 2022064495

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STM SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' RESERVE (SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO KARSTEN INTERSECTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMERLY COUNTY ROAD 57 (BRAZORIA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, JUNE 26,1967) (60' R.O.W.) (MONUMENTED AT 55')

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 288

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR RAPIDS PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARSTEN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLARD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROGER KENNETH KOUBA AND WIFE REGGY KOUBA VOL. 1164, PG. 669 BCDR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 7 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 5 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE - SEE SHEET 6 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1":2640'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL SITE NO. 2 CALLED 3.000 ACRES B.C.C.F. NO. 03 075441

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAZORIA COUNTY MUD 31 25' ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT B.C.C.F. NO. 2006035637

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK LIPAR EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 1450 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE, SUITE 430 THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS 77380 TEL. 281.362.8998

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: LGI HOMES-TEXAS, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING LAKES NORTH SEC 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'    FEBRUARY 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SUBDIVISION OF 98.190 ACRES  LOCATED IN THE H.T. & B.R.R. CO. SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 516  BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
211 LOTS   12 RESERVES   8 BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR: BRIAN NAWARA REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. 6060 10350 RICHMOND AVENUE, SUITE 200 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042 TEL. 713.428.2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON ROD  (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" IRON ROD (PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
=    ACRE =    AERIAL EASEMENT =    BRAZORIA COUNTY CLERK'S        FILE NUMBER =    BRAZORIA COUNTY DEED RECORDS =    BRAZORIA COUNTY FLOOD        CONTROL DISTRICT =    BUILDING LINE =    BRAZORIA COUNTY MAP RECORDS =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       REAL PROPERTY =    COMPENSATING OPEN SPACE =    DRAINAGE EASEMENT =    EXISTING =    FILM CODE NUMBER =    FOUND =    GARAGE BUILDING LINE =    IRON ROD =    OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF       BRAZORIA COUNTY TEXAS =    RADIUS =    RIGHT-OF-WAY =    SQUARE FEET =    SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT =    STORM SEWER EASEMENT =    UTILITY EASEMENT =    UNOBSTRUCTED VISIBILITY EASEMENT =    WATER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC AE BCCF NO. BCDR BCFCD BL BCMR  BCOPRRP  COS DE EX FC NO.      FD GBL IR OPRRPBC R ROW SF SSE STM SE UE UVE WLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY ACCESS EASEMENT NOTE: THE 30 FOOT WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT, AS DEFINED HEREON, SHALL VACATE AND NO LONGER APPLY TO LOT 20, BLOCK 1 UPON THE DEDICATION OF A SECOND POINT OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO EITHER CEDAR RAPIDS PARKWAY OR KARSTEN BLVD.



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Thursday, March 2, 2023 
 
Merrett Huddleston 
Elevation Land Solutions 
2445 Technology Forest Blvd., Suite 200 
The Woodlands, TX 77381 
 
Re: Sierra Vista Section 8A Final Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 1893 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-274 

 
Dear Ms. Huddleston, 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the second submittal of Sierra Vista Section 8A final plat 
package received on or about March 2, 2023. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision Ordinance 
dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based on our review, we have no objections to the final plat as resubmitted on March 2, 2023. Please provide two (2) sets of 
mylars and ten (10) prints of the plat to Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, by no later than March 2, 2023, for consideration at 
the March 7, 2023, Planning and Zoning meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-274 

Cop
y



MARIPOSA CREEK DRIVE

E
C

H
O

 L
A

K
E

 D
R

IV
E

S
E

Q
U

O
IA

 D
R

IV
E

LIBERTY CAP DRIVE LOT 622

LOT 625
C

E

F

F

F

H.T.&B. RR. Co. SURVEY
SECTION 51, A-288

POINT OF BEGINNING

A

D

1

2

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

H.T.&B. RR. Co. SURVEY
SECTION 51, A-288

L
O

T
 6

2
0

L
O

T
 6

2
1

A

LOT 625

KARSTEN
 BO

U
LEVARD

LIBERTY CAP

DRIVE

LOT 627

H.T.&B. RR. Co. SURVEY
SECTION 51, A-288

B

LINE DATA

LINE BEARING DISTANCE

CURVE DATA

CURVE RADIUS LENGTH DELTA CHORD
CHORD
LENGTH

RESERVE AREAS

RESERVE ACREAGE SQ. FT.

N

RESTRICTED RESERVE "A"A

RESTRICTED RESERVE "B"B

RESTRICTED RESERVE "C"C

RESTRICTED RESERVE "D"D

RESTRICTED RESERVE "E"E

RESTRICTED RESERVE "F"F
TBM "I"

N

VICINITY MAP
1"=2,640'

KEY MAP: 692J

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

BENCHMARK

RESERVE NOTES

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 11.18 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN SECTION 51 OF THE
H.T.&B. R.R. Co. SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 288, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS;  BEING

PORTIONS OF LOTS 620, 621, 625 AND 626, TOGETHER WITH PART OF A 40 FOOT WIDE
UNNAMED AND UNIMPROVED ROAD, ALL OF EMIGRATION LAND COMPANY PLAT OF

SECTIONS 50, 51, & 56 H.T.&B. AND OF 2, 3, & 4 L.&N., A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN
VOLUME 2, PAGE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

CONTAINING: 2 BLOCKS WITH 89 LOTS AND 6 RESTRICTED RESERVES

SIERRA VISTA SEC 8A

ENGINEER LAND SURVEYOR

HMH SIERRA VISTA TH
LAND, LLC
7906 N. SAM HOUSTON PKWY. W.,
SUITE 102
HOUSTON, TX  77064
PH: (866) 419-1949

OWNER

ELEVATION  Land Solutions
2445 TECHNOLOGY FOREST BLVD
SUITE 200
THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS  77381
PH: (832) 823-2200 713.869.0155

TxSurv F-10030200

BaselineSurveyors.net

1750 Seamist Dr, Ste 160
Houston, TX 77008

Baseline | DCCM

DETAIL "A"

41

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03022023

Cop
y



BLOCK ONE LOT AREAS

LOT No. SQ. FT.

BLOCK ONE LOT AREAS

LOT No. SQ. FT.

BLOCK ONE LOT AREAS

LOT No. SQ. FT.

BLOCK TWO LOT AREAS

LOT No. SQ. FT.

BLOCK TWO LOT AREAS

LOT No. SQ. FT.

BRAZORIA COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 5 NOTES

’

’

’

’

’

’

’

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
NOTES:

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 11.18 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN SECTION 51 OF THE
H.T.&B. R.R. Co. SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 288, BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS;  BEING

PORTIONS OF LOTS 620, 621, 625 AND 626, TOGETHER WITH PART OF A 40 FOOT WIDE
UNNAMED AND UNIMPROVED ROAD, ALL OF EMIGRATION LAND COMPANY PLAT OF

SECTIONS 50, 51, & 56 H.T.&B. AND OF 2, 3, & 4 L.&N., A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN
VOLUME 2, PAGE 113, PLAT RECORDS OF BRAZORIA COUNTY, TEXAS

CONTAINING: 2 BLOCKS WITH 89 LOTS AND 6 RESTRICTED RESERVES

SIERRA VISTA SEC 8A

ENGINEER LAND SURVEYOR

ELEVATION  Land Solutions
2445 TECHNOLOGY FOREST BLVD
SUITE 200
THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS  77381
PH: (832) 823-2200 713.869.0155

TxSurv F-10030200

BaselineSurveyors.net

1750 Seamist Dr, Ste 160
Houston, TX 77008

Baseline | DCCM

N

VICINITY MAP
1"=2,640'

KEY MAP: 692J

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

HMH SIERRA VISTA TH
LAND, LLC
7906 SAM HOUSTON PKWY. W.,
SUITE 102
HOUSTON, TX  77064
PH: (866) 419-1949

OWNER

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 03022023

Cop
y


	2.7.23- Draft P&Z Minutes (2).pdf (p.1-2)
	LOR to Approve MER 55A FP Pkg 02272023.pdf (p.3-5)
	08101155V-PLFP01-MER-55A-SHT 1
	08101155V-PLFP01-MER-55A-SHT 2

	LOR to Approve Caldwell Crossing Sec 3 PP Pkg 03012023.pdf (p.6-8)
	1931-35001_Caldwell Crossing_Preliminary Plat_Section 3_02-22-23-Pre Plat(1 of 2)
	1931-35001_Caldwell Crossing_Preliminary Plat_Section 3_02-22-23-Pre Plat (2 of 2)

	LOR to Approve Caldwell Crossing Sec 4 PP Pkg 03012023.pdf (p.9-11)
	1931-35001_Caldwell Crossing_Preliminary Plat_Section 4_02-22-23-Pre Plat(1 OF 2)
	1931-35001_Caldwell Crossing_Preliminary Plat_Section 4_02-22-23-Pre Plat (2 OF 2)

	LOR to Approve SLN1 FP Pkg 03022023.pdf (p.12-19)
	LOR to Approve SV8A FP Pkg 03022023.pdf (p.20-22)
	Final Plat of Sierra Vista Sec 8A - 03-02-23-Sheet 1
	Final Plat of Sierra Vista Sec 8A - 03-02-23-Sheet 2


